
What:

When:

Where:

1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair

A) Call to Order

B) Pledge of Allegiance

C) Approval of the Agenda

D) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS Agenda)

D)

2) 

A) M) Approve-

Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant - MCCU

B) N)

Purchase of Ford Pickup

C) O) Approve-

Fence Replacement Proposal - Oberg Fence

D) P) Adopt Resolution-

E)

F)

G)

H)

I)

J)

K)

L)

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Sales/Use & Diesel Tax March 2023

Returned Check 4-17-23

SR Donation - Nordland Township

WEX 4-14-23

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

WEX 4-18-23

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Approve Auditor Vouchers-

Auditor Warrants

Approve Auditor Vouchers-

Camping Refunds Paid 4-7-23

WEX Payments

9:00 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1-415-655-0001 Access Code: 2552 829 0712 Meeting Password: 7282

Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when 

there is a large number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board 

generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if 

that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in 

character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment 

period should notify the County Administrators office at 218-927-727 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday 

before the meeting. 

Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the 

County Board at least two days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 

discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this 

Agenda and considered under separate motion. 

Correspondence File-

Approve County Board Minutes-

Approve Electronic Funds Transfers

April 11, 2023

April 12, 2023 - April 24,2023

Approve-

Aitkin County Board Agenda

April 25, 2023

Government Center Board Room

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

March Deed Tax & Mtg Reg

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Approve Commissioner's Vouchers



3) Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner

A) Public Hearing for Land Classification

B) Adopt Resolution - Classification of Tax-Forfeited Land

C) Adopt Resolution - Cooperative Agreement with State of MN

D) Summary of 2022 Apportionment 

4) Andrew Carlstrom – Environmental Services Director

A) Public Health Nuisance Presentation & Discussion

5) Dan Guida – County Sheriff

A) Sentence to Serve Joint Powers Agreement - Discussion Only

6) Mark Jeffers – Economic Development Coordinator

A) Approve Revitilization Grant Funding

B) Approve Business Development and Recreation Grant Funding

C) Economic Development Quarter 1 Impact Report - Discussion Only

7) Janet Smude - Aitkin County Soil & Water Conservation District

A) Adopt Snake River 1W1P Comprehensive Plan

8) John Welle – County Engineer

A) Adopt Resolution - Award Contract 20233

B) Adopt Resolution - MnDOT Detour Agreement No. 1050397

9) Jessica Seibert – County Administrator

A) First Quarter Financial Review - Discussion Only

B) Review 2024 Budget Preparation Documents

C) Consider National Center for Public Lands Counties Contribution

D) Administrator Updates

10) Board of Commissioners

A) Committee Reports

ADJOURN

10:00 a.m.

10:30 a.m.

10:50 a.m.

11:10 a.m.

11:50 a.m.

12:00 p.m.

12:45 p.m.

12:20 p.m.



ITKIN
Esr 18 5 7

OUNTYt
AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

April 11,2023 9:00 a.m Government Center Board Room

Reqular Session Minutes

J.D

1B

1.C

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the meetin to order at 9:0'1 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Moment of silence held in memory of Bob Rosenberg, SWCD.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to: the AS

1.D Citizens Public Comment by:
Janet Hatfield invited Commissioners to attend the Aitkin County Association of Townships meeting on April
20,2023. City Council member, Chris Dotzler informed Commissioners about the City contractor day.

z CONSENTAGENDA
Motion to: the Consent

A) Gorrespondence File-
March 28, 2023to April 10, 2023

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
March28,2023

c) Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Commissioner's Vouchers

E) Approve Ma n ual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
\Nex03.23.2023

Attendee Name Tifle Status
J. Mark Wedel District #1 Present
Laurie Westerlund District #2 Present
Travis Leiviska District #3 Present
Bret Sample District #4 Present
Michael Kearnev District #5 Present
Jessica Seibert County Administrator Present

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT:

SECONDER

0)

Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Bret Sample

(5 TO 0)
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Total 151.18

General $106,263.88 HHS $7,710.55 LLCC $10,408.87
Reserves $18,405.00 Trust $32,665.17 Parks $43.016.06

R&B $105.684.34 :orest Dev $834.26 CRF $8,655.06 Total $333,643.1 I

$78.76

Total $78.76
F) Approve Auditor Vouchers-



Wex Fees

$633.50
Total $633.50

G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Med FSA Claims 2023

$30.77
Total $30.77

H) Approve Man ual Wa rrants/Voids/Corrections-
FSA Claims 03.28.2023

s237.51
Total $237.51

l) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Paid 03.31.2023

General $15,479.36
Forest $86,535.36 Total $102,014.72

J) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Tax - Period 1

K) Approve Man ual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Wex 03.30.2023

$1,098.14
Total $1,098.14

$1.95

Total $1.95
L) Approve Ma n ual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Elan 03.16.2023

M) Approve Man ua I Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Wex 03.31.2023

$6,490.79

Total $6.490.79

$38.44

Total $38.44
N) Approve Man ua I Warrants/Voids/Gorrections-

Credit Card Fees

ular a

LLCC $325.86

Total $325.86
O) Approve-

Tobacco License - Mark's Bar
P) Approve-

Unoroanized Townshios Fire Contracts
Q) Adopt Resolution-

SR Donation - Great River Eneroev
R) Adopt Resolution-

SR Donation - Hauqen Township

3A

S) Adopt Resolution-
SR Donation - Townshi

Teresa Smude - HRA Director
lnformational Only
HRA Overview
RESULT:
MOVER:

Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner

Motion to:
Northern Waters Land Trust Su Letter

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commiesioner Travis Leiviska

(5 0!
MOVER:
SECONDER:

4A



APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Michael Kearney

MOVER:

5A

5B

sc

6A Mike Dangers - County Assessor

lnformational Only
2023 Assessment Su

7A Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator

Motion to:
Communications

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

Resolution - OPIOID Settlement

8B Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
Administrator

Board of Commissioners

lnformational Only
Committee

Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:
Ad Resolution - Amendment to

Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Demolition Contract for

Resolution - East Central Solid Waste Commission n Certificate of Need

Ordinance - Membersh to PC and BOA

Demolition

8A

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

MOVER:
SECONDER

APPROVED (4 TO 1)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

MOVER:
LT:

Commissioner

INFORMATIONAL ONLY
MOVER:
SECONDER:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Bret Sample

(5 0)

Leadership Summit, Budget Commiftee, Regular 1:1's,
Facilities Committee, National County Government Month, Annoucement of possible quorum
at ACAT meeting on April 20,2023.

planning,

MRC, Budget Committee, NCLUB, HHS Advisory Committee, EDA, Economic Development
Summit, NRAC, Snake River , Community Corrections,

9A



Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 11:48

J. MarkWedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request AC
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-rsr 
1857- Requested Meeting Date: 4t2st2o2s

Title of ltem: Electronic Funds Transfer

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

,/

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:

Electronic Funds Transfer thru 4117123

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ETECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru April 17,2023 Board Meeting April25,2O23
Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

2L682
2t684
21685

21686

27687

21688

21689

2t69L
2L692

27694

2L695
27696

4/3/23
4/6/zz
4/7/23
4/7/23
4ho/23
4/Lo/23
4/7/23
4lLLl23
4/L4/23
4/74/23
4/13/23
4/t4/23

532s.86
s861,773.80

S1,567.00

$6,906.7i.
S10,469.68

S44,605.36

s1s.00

$299.14
5207,o77.s2

s3,156.53

S5,197.99

s118.87

Manual Abstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Abstract
Auditor Abstract

Commissioner Abstract
ManualAbstract
Manual Abstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Abstract
Auditor Abstract
Manual Abstract

ManualAbstract

So

Voids/No ACH

21683

21690

21693

St,r4L,sr3.46
S:Board Report:2023 EFT Board Report Thru Date



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLC1
11:26AM4/11/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County
2D



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 64.00 02.28 SYNOPSIS 1301312 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

15240

01-001-000-0000-6220 192.83 MARCH PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

10895

01-001-000-0000-6330 863.29 Q1 WESTERLUND MILEAGE Q1 MILEAGE Transportation/Travel/Parking N

Court AdministrationDEPT

9323

01-012-000-0000-6263 142.50 01-P4-99-000194 01-P4-99-000194 Contract Legal Services Y

03/01/2023 04/04/2023

11634

01-012-000-0000-6263 52.50 01-P4-05-000433 91781 Contract Legal Services Y

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 210.00 01-JV-22-281 91783 Contract Legal Services Y

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 90.00 01-PR-23-103 91784 Contract Legal Services Y

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 150.00 01-PR-23-193 91785 Contract Legal Services Y

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

9046

01-012-000-0000-6220 29.61 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

10136

01-012-000-0000-6263 2,500.00 PSYCHOSEXUAL EVAL 2070 Contract Legal Services 6

1

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 64.00  186222

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 192.83  115240

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 863.29  110895

1 Commissioners1,120.12

12

Avery/Jill

Avery/Jill 142.50  19323

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Gammello & Pearson PLLC 502.50  411634

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 29.61  19046

Vantage Point Psychological Consultants

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AuditorDEPT

86222

01-040-021-0000-6230 35.00 PROGRESS EDITION 1300132 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-040-000-0000-6230 90.00 PASSPORT STATUS 1302900 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

9561

01-040-000-0000-6405 34.99 DUPLICATE PAYMENT 1KNY-WLNY-DR1F Office Supplies N

9046

01-040-000-0000-6220 35.54 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

01-040-021-0000-6220 29.61 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

86235

01-040-021-0000-6405 704.97 TONER (3) 1124983-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-000-0000-6405 26.13 AITKIN CO. AUDITOR STAMP 1125306-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-000-0000-6405 50.34 WRIST RESTS-KEYBOARD&MOUSE 1125742-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6360 62.01 COPIER CONTRACT 326132-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

12/05/2022 03/06/2023

01-040-021-0000-6405 116.87 PAPER, RUBBERBANDS, ENVELOPES 326242-0 Office Supplies N

Internal AuditDEPT

12780

01-041-000-0000-6360 1,575.00 2022 AUDIT PROGRESS BILLING #2 3626462 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

Vantage Point Psychological Consultants 2,500.00  110136

12 Court Administration3,174.61

40

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 125.00  286222

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 34.99  19561

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 65.15  29046

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 960.32  586235

40 Auditor1,115.48

41

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 1,575.00  112780

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

-

Transactions-

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



85304/P85304/85655CM

85304/P85304/85655CM

85304/P85304/85655CM

85304/P85304/85655CM

85304/P85304/85655CM

85304/P85304/85655CM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

TreasurerDEPT

11603

01-042-000-0000-6405 49.99 ROLLER KIT/SCANNER 94610 Office Supplies N

9046

01-042-000-0000-6220 17.77 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

9691

01-042-000-0000-6205 7,408.53 PREPAID POSTAGE Postage N

01-042-000-0000-6205 5,887.43 POSTAGE Postage N

01-042-000-0000-6360 3,881.19 2023 MAILING SERVICE Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-042-000-0000-6360 30.48 PRE PAID FREIGHT CHARGES Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-042-000-0000-6360 517.91 PDF FILE PRESORT Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-042-000-0000-6405 527.37 2023 LARGE ENVELOPE MAILING Office Supplies N

86235

01-042-000-0000-6405 16.80 PENCILS AND STICKY NOTES 326212-0 Office Supplies N

14330

01-042-000-0000-6342 100.00 RICOH RENTAL 497854638 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

AssessorDEPT

9046

01-043-000-0000-6220 71.08 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

9691

41 Internal Audit1,575.00

42

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc.

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc. 49.99  111603

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 17.77  19046

The Master's Touch, LLC

The Master's Touch, LLC 3,435.85  69691

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 16.80  186235

US Bank

US Bank 100.00  114330

42 Treasurer3,620.41

43

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 71.08  19046

The Master's Touch, LLC

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-043-000-0000-6205 1,362.57 POSTAGE OVERPAY REFUND ASR 85304 Postage N

01-043-000-0000-6360 5,155.26 VALUATION NOTICE MAILING FEES 85304 Services, Labor, Contracts, GIS Mapping N

86235

01-043-000-0000-6405 13.36 CORRECTION TAPE 1125470-0 Office Supplies N

Central ServicesDEPT

9046

01-044-000-0000-6220 29.61 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

9261

01-044-000-0000-6360 424.36 TIME OFF REQUEST-MAINT/SUPPORT INV313 Services, Labor, Contracts N

06/01/2023 05/31/2024

Motor PoolDEPT

89071

01-045-000-0000-6374 41.00 DUPLICATE TITLES (2) VINS 3204&4687 Auto & Trailer License N

13934

01-045-000-0000-6302 78.87 OIL CHANGE FOR #61 66824 Vehicle Maintenance N

Information TechnologiesDEPT

10452

01-049-000-0000-6220 49.72 IT CELL PHONE 287322433519X Telephone N

The Master's Touch, LLC 3,792.69  29691

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 13.36  186235

43 Assessor3,877.13

44

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 29.61  19046

RTVision, Inc.

RTVision, Inc. 424.36  19261

44 Central Services453.97

45

Aitkin Co License Center

Aitkin Co License Center 41.00  189071

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 78.87  113934

45 Motor Pool119.87

49

AT&T Mobility

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9832

01-049-000-0000-6283 35,928.00 DARKTRACE ANNUAL 149738 Programming, Services, Contracts N

9046

01-049-000-0000-6220 35.54 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

86235

01-049-000-0000-6342 38.50 MAR23 COPIER CONTRACT 326147-0 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

AdministrationDEPT

15240

01-052-000-0000-6220 99.44 MARCH PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

9046

01-052-000-0000-6220 41.47 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

Human ResourcesDEPT

86222

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 HIRING AD 1282805 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

15240

01-053-000-0000-6220 99.44 ATT BILL 287299383308 Telephone N

AT&T Mobility 49.72  110452

Darktrace Holdings Limited

Darktrace Holdings Limited 35,928.00  19832

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 35.54  19046

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 38.50  186235

49 Information Technologies36,051.76

52

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 99.44  115240

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 41.47  19046

52 Administration140.91

53

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 30.65  186222

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 99.44  115240

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10629

01-053-000-0000-6360 150.00 ERGOMETRICS TESTING 143613 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9762

01-053-000-0000-6265 650.00 PRE-EMPLOYMENT EVALUATION 1462 Background Check Fee 6

9046

01-053-000-0000-6220 17.77 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

12048

01-053-000-0000-6265 227.00 BACKGROUND VERIFICATION 145752 Background Check Fee N

10879

01-053-000-0000-6360 106.72 QUARTERLY SHREDDING 8003602361 Services, Labor, Contracts N

ElectionsDEPT

9243

01-060-000-0000-6406 3,320.21 ISD #1 SPECIAL 5/9/23 31659 Ballots & Programming Y

AttorneyDEPT

10855

01-090-000-0000-6625 83.30 MONTHLY SERVICE 150X01419001 Capital - Office & Other Equipment N

14041

01-090-000-0000-6269 416.50 CRIM TRANS - OVERNIGHT CR20734 1208 Court Reporter Services N

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research 150.00  110629

Faul Psychological PLLC

Faul Psychological PLLC 650.00  19762

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 17.77  19046

McDowell Agency, Inc./The

McDowell Agency, Inc./The 227.00  112048

Shred-It

Shred-It 106.72  110879

53 Human Resources1,281.58

60

Command Central, LLC

Command Central, LLC 3,320.21  19243

60 Elections3,320.21

90

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 83.30  110855

Dudeck, RPR/Victoria

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9046

01-090-000-0000-6220 77.01 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

10879

01-090-000-0000-6360 202.76 MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE 8003617306 Services, Labor, Contracts N

86235

01-090-000-0000-6625 859.34 COPIER CONTRACT 325960-0 Capital - Office & Other Equipment N

5173

01-090-000-0000-6406 1,537.44 ONLINE SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 848070773 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

01-090-000-0000-6406 346.73 LIBRARY PLAN CHARGES 848168945 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

RecorderDEPT

9561

01-100-000-0000-6405 140.32 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11LL-VPVJ-1F93 Office Supplies N

10452

01-100-000-0000-6220 48.52 TELEPHONE 287323078605 Telephone N

01/26/2023 02/25/2023

10137

01-100-196-0000-5529 50,000.00 AZURESTACK HCI CLUSTER 5076  Recorder Fees-Recorder's Tech Fund N

9046

Dudeck, RPR/Victoria 416.50  114041

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 77.01  19046

Shred-It

Shred-It 202.76  110879

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 859.34  186235

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 1,884.17  25173

90 Attorney3,523.08

100

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 140.32  19561

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 48.52  110452

Eastern Computer Exchange Inc.

Eastern Computer Exchange Inc. 50,000.00  110137

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-100-000-0000-6220 17.77 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

9561

01-110-000-0000-6415 213.97 CUPS,BOARD RM, DRILL BATTERIES 1RV4-VXFG-KQCL Operational Supplies N

15240

01-110-000-0000-6220 49.72 MARCH PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

1754

01-110-000-0000-6255 1,384.44 MAR-APR MONTHLY SERVICE 329828 Garbage N

02/01/2023 03/31/2023

9046

01-110-000-0000-6220 11.84 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

89765

01-110-000-0000-6360 379.07 MONTHLY SERVICE 1013499 Services, Labor, Contracts N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

15205

01-110-000-0000-6360 6,120.00 SNOW PLOWING 2109 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

3950

01-110-000-0000-6254 3,224.22 GOV'T CENTER 1430-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 90.65 GLARCO 50186-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

Loffler Companies, Inc. 17.77  19046

100 Recorder50,206.61

110

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 213.97  19561

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 49.72  115240

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 1,384.44  11754

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 11.84  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 379.07  189765

Nelson Excavating & Landscaping

Nelson Excavating & Landscaping 6,120.00  115205

Public Utilities

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 300.27 LA TOOL 50188-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 41.10 OLD COUNTY GARAGE 50202-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 46.35 JUDICIAL CENTER 509-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

Veterans ServiceDEPT

10452

01-120-000-0000-6220 99.44 FIRSTNET MARCH 287298585696 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

10981

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 GLEN MARCH 03142023 Per Diem Y

03/14/2023 03/14/2023

14508

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 HUGH MARCH 03102023 Per Diem Y

03/10/2023 03/10/2023

5767

01-120-000-0000-6278 100.00 DENNIS MARCH 03032023 Per Diem Y

03/03/2023 03/31/2023

9046

01-120-000-0000-6220 17.77 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

10677

01-120-000-0000-6278 100.00 GERRY MARCH 03062023 Per Diem Y

Public Utilities 3,702.59  53950

110 Courthouse Maintenance11,861.63

120

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 99.44  110452

Bakken/Glen A.J.

Bakken/Glen A.J. 50.00  110981

Janzen/Hugh

Janzen/Hugh 50.00  114508

Lamke/Dennis C.

Lamke/Dennis C. 100.00  15767

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 17.77  19046

Olsen/Gerald D

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

7 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

03/06/2023 03/30/2023

9656

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 KIP MARCH 03242023 Per Diem Y

03/24/2023 03/24/2023

3518

01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS MARCH 28 46603 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

9255

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 WARREN MARCH 03132023 Per Diem Y

03/13/2023 03/13/2023

9063

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 JEFF MARCH 03202023 Per Diem Y

03/20/2023 03/20/2023

Planning & ZoningDEPT

86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 101.38 APRIL BOA 1301001 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-122-000-0000-6230 70.38 APRIL PC 1302942 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

248

01-122-000-0000-6268 75.00 LAND USE TRAINING 103_LANDUSE2023 Staff Training, Development N

01-122-000-0000-6268 75.00 LAND USE TRAINING 64_LANDUSE2023 Staff Training, Development N

01-122-000-0000-6268 75.00 LAND USE TRAINING 92_LANDUSE2023 Staff Training, Development N

15239

01-122-000-0000-6220 223.45 MONTHLY CELLULAR CONTRACT 287301120814 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

Olsen/Gerald D 100.00  110677

Studaker/Kip Andrew

Studaker/Kip Andrew 50.00  19656

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 125.00  13518

Witt/Warren

Witt/Warren 50.00  19255

Workman/Jeff

Workman/Jeff 50.00  19063

120 Veterans Service692.21

122

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 171.76  286222

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 225.00  3248

AT&T Mobility

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

15142

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 40623 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 88.43 BOA MILEAGE 40623 BOA/PC Mileage N

9046

01-122-000-0000-6220 29.61 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

10117

01-122-000-0000-6278 80.00 BOA MEETING (MARCH) 30123 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 61.44 BOA MILEAGE 30123 BOA/PC Mileage Y

01-122-000-0000-6278 60.00 BOA MEETING 40623 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 30.13 BOA MILEAGE 40623 BOA/PC Mileage N

12077

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 40623 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 86.46 BOA MILEAGE 40623 BOA/PC Mileage N

86235

01-122-000-0000-6405 254.52 NAME PLATES (BOARD MEMBERS) 11253070 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

8612

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 40623 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 102.84 BOA MILEAGE 40623 BOA/PC Mileage N

CoronerDEPT

9151

01-123-000-0000-6262 750.00 ME-00525/MTHLY MED SVCS 2067 Coroner Fees 6

AT&T Mobility 223.45  115239

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 178.43  215142

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 29.61  19046

Olson/Dake

Olson/Dake 231.57  410117

Stromberg/Kevin

Stromberg/Kevin 176.46  212077

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 254.52  186235

Veenker/Thomas H

Veenker/Thomas H 192.84  28612

122 Planning & Zoning1,683.64

123

River Valley Forensic Services PA

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

EnforcementDEPT

86359

01-200-039-0000-6263 1,275.00 2023 1ST QUARTER CONSULTS 03312023 Contract Legal Services N

01/01/2023 03/31/2023

172

01-200-200-0000-6264 932.09 VCET OT- SHAWN BROWN Y2Q1 OT-APD VCET-Other County OT N

9561

01-200-000-0000-6405 80.97 1 TB THUMB DRIVES 11DF-YTX3-JP6M Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 120.96 512 GB & 1 TB THUMB DRIVES 1HP3-CNKW-9FDT Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 47.95 MAGNETIC CLIPS; HVY DTY HOOKS 1VMP-76CY-GFXH Office Supplies N

9203

01-200-000-0000-6220 1,439.10 DEPUTY CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

01-200-200-0000-6260 89.38 CI PHONES 287297906116 CI Funds N

01-200-200-0000-6265 243.52 VCET PHONE & HOT SPOT 287297906116 Programs N

3393

01-200-000-0000-6180 10.00 #221 ZIPPER REPLACED 557610 Clothing Allowance Y

1152

01-200-000-0000-6260 2,550.00 BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS 04012023 Professional Consulting Y

1775

01-200-000-0000-6180 44.09 COMMENDATION BARS 023997412 Clothing Allowance N

5579

River Valley Forensic Services PA 750.00  19151

123 Coroner750.00

200

Aitkin Co Attorney

Aitkin Co Attorney 1,275.00  186359

Aitkin Police Dept

Aitkin Police Dept 932.09  1172

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 249.88  39561

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's only)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's only) 1,772.00  39203

Bruss/Cheryl

Bruss/Cheryl 10.00  13393

Cook/Steven

Cook/Steven 2,550.00  11152

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 44.09  11775

Grand Rapids Police Department

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-200-0000-6264 2,488.50 Y2Q1 OT BRIAN MATTSON Y2Q1OT-GRPD VCET-Other County OT N

2390

01-200-200-0000-6264 2,919.95 VCET OT - JEREMY JOHNSON Y2Q1 OT-ICSO VCET-Other County OT N

2925

01-200-019-0000-6460 90.97 K-9 FOOD; MILKBONES 11270271 Deputy Supplies N

9046

01-200-000-0000-6220 171.77 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

252

01-200-000-0000-6405 53.21 SUPER GLUE FOR EVIDENCE ROOM 399277 Office Supplies N

3100

01-200-000-0000-6335 149.26 DEPUTY GAS 99016/99206 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

3150

01-200-200-0000-6264 1,774.64 VCET OT-JAKE HILLESLAND Y2Q1 OT-MLCSO VCET-Other County OT N

3950

01-200-000-0000-6254 85.74 EMERG STORAGE 507-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

86235

01-200-000-0000-6405 52.80 EVIDENCE ROOM TONER 1125578-0 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6360 257.17 ADMIN COPIER COUNT 325961-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

13934

Grand Rapids Police Department 2,488.50  15579

Itasca Co Sheriff

Itasca Co Sheriff 2,919.95  12390

L & M Fleet Supply

L & M Fleet Supply 90.97  12925

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 171.77  19046

Lynn Peavey Company

Lynn Peavey Company 53.21  1252

McGregor Oil

McGregor Oil 149.26  13100

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff 1,774.64  13150

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 85.74  13950

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 309.97  286235

The Tire Barn

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-000-0000-6302 280.47 32004 OIL CHANGE; OXYGEN SENSO 66816 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 55.48 #209 OIL CHANGE 66839 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 703.44 #224 RECEIVER HITCH 66960 Vehicle Maintenance N

SnowmobileDEPT

9203

01-203-000-0000-6220 99.61 #208 CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

2340

01-203-000-0000-6302 54.99 TOW STRAP 7954/1 Vehicle Maintenance N

13934

01-203-000-0000-6302 69.48 #208 TRUCK OIL CHANGE 66796 Vehicle Maintenance N

CorrectionsDEPT

10165

01-252-000-0000-6262 17,499.92 MAY MEDICAL SERVICES 128364 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

01-252-000-0000-6262 262.50 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 3/31 128959 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

9561

01-252-000-0000-6465 25.99 TINTED SAFETY GLASSES 1DF1-PGYJ-76DV Inmate Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6430 93.10 SHARPS CONTAINERS 1HP3-CNKW-9FDT Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

14005

01-252-000-0000-6342 389.48 JACOBSON TOWER 410480858 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

9203

The Tire Barn 1,039.39  313934

200 Enforcement15,916.46

203

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's only)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's only) 99.61  19203

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 54.99  12340

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 69.48  113934

203 Snowmobile224.08

252

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. 17,762.42  210165

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 119.09  29561

American Tower Corporation

American Tower Corporation 389.48  114005

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's only)

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

17 Vendors 24 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-000-0000-6220 99.44 DISPATCH CELL, TRANSPORT CELL 287297906116 Telephone N

86467

01-252-000-0000-6302 160.99 NEW TRANSPORT VAN BATTERY 40218830 Vehicle Maintenance N

3393

01-252-000-0000-6180 24.00 #301 HEM PANTS 557610 Clothing Allowance Y

163

01-252-252-0000-6465 201.88 INMATE CABLE 0006081032823 Inamte Welfare Supplies N

10855

01-252-000-0000-6342 55.00 APRIL COOLER RENTAL 150X01424308 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

8694

01-252-000-0000-6360 11,058.56 ARMER MOTOROLA 2023 00000738506 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01/01/2023 12/31/2023

2340

01-252-000-0000-6590 7.29 XL-PLAST TOGG 5/8 LARGE 7772/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5503

01-252-252-0000-6465 382.60 SNACK CAKES 1701062 Inamte Welfare Supplies N

9046

01-252-000-0000-6220 82.92 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

89765

01-252-000-0000-6360 211.57 APRIL SERVICE 1013054 Services, Labor, Contracts N

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's only) 99.44  19203

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 160.99  186467

Bruss/Cheryl

Bruss/Cheryl 24.00  13393

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 201.88  1163

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

Department of Transportation

Department of Transportation 11,058.56  18694

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 7.29  12340

Keefe Supply Company

Keefe Supply Company 382.60  15503

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 82.92  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9692

01-252-000-0000-6254 2,603.80 JAIL UTILITIES 4516430216 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

01-252-000-0000-6254 603.05 JAIL UTILITIES 4517326101 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

01-252-000-0000-6254 204.64 STS UTILITIES 4517634781 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/20/2023 03/20/2023

9228

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,887.00 J.G. TRANSPORT - MAHNOMEN CO AK2303056:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 59.18 BREAD & BUNS 10002423082002 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 66.57 BREAD & BUNS 10002423089003 Groceries N

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 3,224.98 GROCERIES 525591 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,501.64 GROCERIES 533664 Groceries N

3950

01-252-000-0000-6254 5,816.24 NEW JAIL 2 1431-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 136.94 STS 50109-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 1,166.44 NEW JAIL 512-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

4010

01-252-000-0000-6254 3,450.00 PROPANE TANK BY GENERATOR 8527 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

12930

01-252-000-0000-6430 1,748.00 J.W. DENTAL 1/31/23 46342 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01/01/2023 03/22/2023

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 211.57  189765

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 3,411.49  39692

North Memorial Ambulance Service

North Memorial Ambulance Service 1,887.00  19228

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 125.75  23789

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 5,726.62  29808

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 7,119.62  33950

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 3,450.00  14010

River Oaks Dental

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

84172

01-252-000-0000-6430 214.50 R.B. HEMATOLOGY 1001621631 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 535.78 C.M.  THYROID 1003288028 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 3,247.97 C.M. ER, ULTRASOUND, MICROTEST 1003288028 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

86235

01-252-000-0000-6405 83.99 #301 PRINTER TONER 1125576-0 Office Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6405 38.97 JAIL NURSE PAPER 1125646-0 Office Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6360 185.65 DISPATCH COPIER COUNT 325961-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9091

01-252-000-0000-6590 1,645.73 PAINT & PRIMER - JAIL 2657-6 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9617

01-252-000-0000-6605 2,837.50 ROTOJET EMERG SERV- JAIL 33007 Building & Structure Related Expenditure N

5953

01-252-000-0000-6590 837.99 REPAIR TIMER ASSEMBLY 183565 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Sentence to ServeDEPT

9203

01-253-000-0000-6220 38.23 STS AIR CARD 287297906116 Telephone N

7525

01-253-000-0000-6464 122.60 2X6 10' AND 12' TREATED A2139 STS Supplies N

2340

01-253-000-0000-6415 167.09 DRILL BIT SET, SCOOP HANDLE 7640/7858/8043/8173 Operational Supplies N

River Oaks Dental 1,748.00  112930

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Riverwood Healthcare Center 3,998.25  384172

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 308.61  386235

The Sherwin-Williams Company

The Sherwin-Williams Company 1,645.73  19091

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 2,837.50  19617

Yde's Major Appliance

Yde's Major Appliance 837.99  15953

252 Corrections63,651.80

253

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's only)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's only) 38.23  19203

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 122.60  17525

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

25 Vendors 37 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9046

01-253-000-0000-6220 5.94 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

Crime VictimsDEPT

9046

01-255-000-0000-6220 5.94 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

86235

01-255-000-0000-6405 41.99 CRIME VIC - OFFICE SUPPLIES 1125331-2 Office Supplies N

Community CorrectionsDEPT

14563

01-257-255-0000-6269 8,973.00 RJC CONTRACT-SECURE JUV DETENT 3.31.23 Juvenile Detention N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

15176

01-257-257-0000-6330 119.88 MILEAGE/CTG MEETING 3.16.23 Mileage N

9046

01-257-000-0000-6220 59.24 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

11997

01-257-267-0000-6342 857.00 EHM RENTAL 14081 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 167.09  12340

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.94  19046

253 Sentence to Serve333.86

255

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.94  19046

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 41.99  186235

255 Crime Victims47.93

257

Anoka County Corrections

Anoka County Corrections 8,973.00  114563

Koonce/Crystal

Koonce/Crystal 119.88  115176

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 59.24  19046

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

9489

01-257-267-0000-6274 35.69 LAB DRUG TESTING FEES 02239920233 Drug Testing Fee 6

03/01/2023 04/30/2023

86235

01-257-000-0000-6342 126.14 COPIER SERVICE CONTRACT 326166-0 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

12/09/2022 03/07/2023

6097

01-257-257-0000-6215 163.60 AGENT WORK CELL PHONES 9930909977 Wireless Telephone Services N

02/24/2023 03/23/2023

Solid WasteDEPT

248

01-391-000-0000-6268 75.00 LAND USE TRAINING 66_LANDUSE2023 Staff Training, Development N

15239

01-391-000-0000-6220 44.69 MONTHLY CELLULAR CONTRACT 287301120814 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

9046

01-391-000-0000-6220 11.84 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

86235

01-391-000-0000-6405 21.21 NAME PLATES (CARLSTROM) 11253070 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc 857.00  111997

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc 35.69  19489

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 126.14  186235

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless 163.60  16097

257 Community Corrections10,334.55

391

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 75.00  1248

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 44.69  115239

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 11.84  19046

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 21.21  186235

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Water WellsDEPT

12106

01-392-000-0000-6360 1,273.39 ELECTRICAL FOR NEW WATER LAB 22978 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

ExtensionDEPT

89471

01-601-551-0000-5840 440.00 RECORDER PLAT BOOK SALES 725-737 4-H Plat Book Sales N

01/01/2023 03/31/2023

9046

01-601-000-0000-6220 5.93 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

11187

01-601-000-0000-6262 19,670.25 Q1 2023 MOA YD BILLING 0300031463 Univ Of Minn Contracts N

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

15240

01-711-000-0000-6220 44.69 MARCH PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

9046

01-711-000-0000-6220 5.93 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

5966

01-711-000-0000-6240 1,000.00 NORTHSPAN ANNUAL 2023 1003 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

391 Solid Waste152.74

392

Antoine Electric

Antoine Electric 1,273.39  112106

392 Water Wells1,273.39

601

Aitkin Co 4-H Council

Aitkin Co 4-H Council 440.00  189471

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.93  19046

Regents Of The University of Minnesota

Regents Of The University of Minnesota 19,670.25  111187

601 Extension20,116.18

711

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 44.69  115240

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.93  19046

Northspan Group,Inc

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Northspan Group,Inc 1,000.00  15966

711 Economic Development1,050.62

1 General Fund237,669.83

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 192 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

Information TechnologiesDEPT

10137

02-049-190-0000-6485 49,022.80 AZURESTACK HCI CLUSTER 5076 Computer/Technology Supplies N

EnforcementDEPT

9561

02-200-190-0000-6485 55.98 #217 LAPTOP BATTERY 1QFH-M1GP-9MND Computer/Technology Supplies N

10186

02-200-020-0000-6360 1,500.00 I AM RESPONDING SUBSCRIPTION SAR - IAR Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve ExpenseY

13847

02-200-020-0000-6360 960.00 HEATER UPGRADE, TRACKS, SIREN SAR Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve ExpenseY

5259

02-200-028-0000-6620 10,000.00 TRANSPORT VAN 23-091 Sheriff Enforcement/Squad Cars N

49

Eastern Computer Exchange Inc.

Eastern Computer Exchange Inc. 49,022.80  110137

49 Information Technologies49,022.80

200

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 55.98  19561

Emergency Services Marketing Corp, Inc.

Emergency Services Marketing Corp, Inc. 1,500.00  110186

WHITES LEGACY GARAGE

WHITES LEGACY GARAGE 960.00  113847

Wright County Sheriff's Office

Wright County Sheriff's Office 10,000.00  15259

200 Enforcement12,515.98

2 Reserves Fund61,538.78

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

9561

03-301-000-0000-6405 87.29 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1M47-DTHH-1KMR Office Supplies N

10855

03-301-000-0000-6342 55.00 WATER COOLER RENTAL 150-10020584-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

11406

03-301-000-0000-6405 237.50 OFFICE SUPPLIES IN4137627 Office Supplies N

03-301-000-0000-6405 43.39 OFFICE SUPPLIES IN4138911 Office Supplies N

3247

03-301-000-0000-6241 350.00 WELLE NACE MCEA DUES 1- Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

03-301-000-0000-6241 350.00 QUALE NACE MCEA DUES 1- Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

12500

03-302-000-0000-6241 120.00 USER GROUP TRAINING-BRYCE 271484 Registration Fee N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

195

03-303-000-0000-6590 40.00 REPAIR PARTS 0-062190 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 240.00 REPAIR PARTS 0-062190 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

7916

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 PAULS IPAD SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 MIKE LAPTOP SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 CAROL LAPTOP SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

301

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 87.29  19561

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC 280.89  211406

MCEA

MCEA 700.00  23247

301 R&B  Administration1,123.18

302

Frontier Precision, Inc

Frontier Precision, Inc 120.00  112500

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction120.00

303

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin Tire Shop 280.00  2195

AT&T Mobility

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

86467

03-303-000-0000-6417 335.00 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 40217070 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 223.98 MCGRATH SHOP 40217359 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 348.23 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 40218007 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 138.26 REPAIR PARTS 40218032 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 554.43 REPAIR PARTS 40218336 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

13725

03-303-000-0000-6521 46.98 MAILBOX REPAIR B219216 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 69.00 PROPANE B220115 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10083

03-303-000-0000-6417 158.45 MCGREGOR SHOP 123999 Shop/Building Maintenance N

163

03-303-000-0000-6220 141.21 PHONE: HWY OFFICE 0-022823021923 Telephone N

14887

03-303-000-0000-6360 11.61 SHOP LAUNDRY 4150649603 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 6.33 SHOP LAUNDRY 4151334857 Services, Labor, Contracts N

1430

03-303-000-0000-6417 50.54 MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPLIES 31122 Shop/Building Maintenance N

7935

03-303-000-0000-6254 90.26 FEB/MAR POWER-MCGRATH 35018290 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 42.70 FEB/MAR POWER-STREET LIGHT 35018408 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

13008

03-303-000-0000-6417 45.00 AITKIN SHOP R104158 Shop/Building Maintenance N

AT&T Mobility 114.69  37916

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 1,323.38  586467

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 115.98  213725

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp 158.45  110083

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 141.21  1163

Cintas Corporation

Cintas Corporation 17.94  214887

Dotzler Power Equipment

Dotzler Power Equipment 50.54  11430

East Central Energy

East Central Energy 132.96  27935

East Side Oil Companies, Inc

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

7060

03-303-000-0000-6423 1,980.85 JACOBSON SHOP PROPANE 1626441 Fuel for Buildings N

8622

03-303-000-0000-6220 88.85 JACOBSON 218-752-6591 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 88.85 MCGREGOR 218-768-4481 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 88.85 PALISADE 218-845-2607 Telephone N

1754

03-303-000-0000-6254 140.28 AITKIN SHOP 329904 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

2340

03-303-000-0000-6521 26.99 MAILBOX REPAIR 7967/1 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 39.99 MAILBOX REPAIR 7967/1 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6417 73.27 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 8060/1 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 33.46 REPAIR PARTS 8236/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 55.05 FEB/MAR CSAH 14 141979801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 54.35 FEB/MAR CSAH 6 141979901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

2831

03-303-000-0000-6590 4,826.37 REPAIR PARTS 367873 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9046

03-303-000-0000-6220 106.62 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

2941

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,004.79 REPAIR PARTS 219111 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

East Side Oil Companies, Inc 45.00  113008

Federated Co-Ops Inc.

Federated Co-Ops Inc. 1,980.85  17060

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC 266.55  38622

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 140.28  11754

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 173.71  42340

Lake Country Power

Lake Country Power 109.40  291187

Little Falls Machine Inc

Little Falls Machine Inc 4,826.37  12831

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 106.62  19046

M R Sign Co Inc

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 51.16 REPAIR PARTS 219111 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5917

03-303-000-0000-6360 520.00 PLOWING MAR 2023 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9692

03-303-000-0000-6423 903.24 NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP 0506048841-0001 Fuel for Buildings N

10701

03-303-000-0000-6590 490.73 REPAIR PARTS 55546 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

8446

03-303-000-0000-6423 1,194.42 LP: SWATARA SHOP 5517 Fuel for Buildings N

8436

03-303-000-0000-6590 6.99 REPAIR PARTS 461866 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10412

03-303-000-0000-6590 2.79 REPAIR PARTS 1878-146948 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 276.71 REPAIR PARTS 1878-147205 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3950

03-303-000-0000-6254 49.67 HWY 47 & CR 12 1686-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 45.95 HWY 210 W & CR 12 59455-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 91.03 AITKIN SHOP WATER 63335-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 46.71 HWY 210/169 E & CR 12 63388-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

4070

03-303-000-0000-6590 37.98 REPAIR PARTS 636857 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 170.18 REPAIR PARTS 636894 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 9.18 REPAIR PARTS 636899 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

M R Sign Co Inc 1,055.95  22941

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc.

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc. 520.00  15917

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 903.24  19692

Northern Safety Technology Inc

Northern Safety Technology Inc 490.73  110701

Northern Star Coop Service

Northern Star Coop Service 1,194.42  18446

Northland Parts

Northland Parts 6.99  18436

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 279.50  210412

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 233.36  43950

Riley Auto Supply

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 31.27 REPAIR PARTS 636920 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 263.97 REPAIR PARTS 636922 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 189.34 REPAIR PARTS 636930 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 73.94 REPAIR PARTS 636996 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 135.24 REPAIR PARTS 637005 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 449.41 REPAIR PARTS 637008 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 17.49 REPAIR PARTS 637022 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 31.99 REPAIR PARTS 637034 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 146.61 REPAIR PARTS 637052 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6417 99.94 AITKIN SHOP 637145 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 55.98 REPAIR PARTS 637199 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

14812

03-303-000-0000-6220 153.24 PHONE/INTERNET 009-038972 Telephone N

9176

03-303-000-0000-6417 429.99 WRENCH SET D 110945 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.99 REPAIR PARTS D 110945 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6417 59.99 AITKIN SHOP TOOLS D110435 Shop/Building Maintenance N

13934

03-303-000-0000-6590 92.00 REPAIR LABOR 66847 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 717.48 REPAIR PARTS 66847 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

8279

03-303-000-0000-6417 67.05 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 925976 Shop/Building Maintenance N

13848

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,050.00 TOWING 23-00359 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

Riley Auto Supply 1,712.52  144070

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 153.24  114812

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC 511.97  39176

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 809.48  213934

Winzer Franchise Company

Winzer Franchise Company 67.05  18279

WYATT'S TOWING & Recovery 24-7

WYATT'S TOWING & Recovery 24-7 1,050.00  113848

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance18,972.38

307

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

31 Vendors 68 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

8694

03-307-000-0000-6262 75,098.22 COOP CONSTR AGRMT-CONSTRUCTION 710992 Contract Payments N

03-307-000-0000-6269 6,007.86 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-ENG 710992 Professional Services N

9239

03-307-000-0000-6269 100.00 PUB WATERS PERMIT AUTH 2023-0493 Professional Services N

Department of Transportation

Department of Transportation 81,106.08  28694

Mn Dept Of Natural Resources-OMB

Mn Dept Of Natural Resources-OMB 100.00  19239

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure81,206.08

3 Road & Bridge101,421.64

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 78 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

9608

05-400-440-0410-6405 14.61 AGENCY-PENS/BATTERIES/CORDS 11LK-NGW1-C3XK Office Supplies N

05-400-440-0410-6405 6.56 AGENCY-SIGN HERE FLAGS 1C6L-QG9K-3YNW Office Supplies N

03/22/2023 03/22/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 4.99 AGENCY-STENO PADS 1HC1-WGPP-P33G Office Supplies N

04/02/2023 04/02/2023

10110

05-400-400-0402-6220 38.23 VACCINE CLINIC PHONE 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-400-410-0413-6220 38.23 WIC HOTSPOT 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-400-410-0413-6220 44.69 WIC TRAVELER PHONE 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-400-410-0413-6220 49.72 WIC/HV CELL PHONE 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-400-430-0408-6220 49.72 PH HV/FP CELL PHONE 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-400-440-0410-6220 6.96 ACCTG CELL PHONE 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-400-440-0410-6220 5.35 AGENCY HOTSPOT 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-400-440-0410-6220 13.92 DIRECTOR/ADM CELL PHONES 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-400-440-0410-6220 188.82 PH ADMIN CELL PHONE 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

10855

05-400-440-0410-6342 20.10 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

9046

05-400-440-0410-6220 83.63 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

400

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 26.16  39608

AT&T Mobility - HHS Only

AT&T Mobility - HHS Only 435.64  910110

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 20.10  110855

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

89765

05-400-440-0410-6300 29.91 ELEVATOR SERVICE 1013498 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

84172

05-400-400-0402-6268 280.00 CPR TRAINING FOR PHN 541 Staff Training, Development N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023

86235

05-400-440-0410-6405 1.77 ADMIN-NAME PLATE (SP) 1123953-0 Office Supplies N

05-400-440-0410-6300 1,121.38 PH-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 325965-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

03/28/2023 03/28/2023

05-400-440-0410-6300 40.24 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 326114-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Income MaintenanceDEPT

86359

05-420-640-4800-6263 3,930.00 IV-D BILLING Q1 2023 Contract Legal Services Iv-D N

01/01/2023 03/31/2023

05-420-640-4800-6263 180.00 FRAUD BILLING Q1 2023 Contract Legal Services Iv-D N

01/01/2023 03/31/2023

88284

05-420-650-4800-6800 13.00 MA ESTATE DEATH CERTIFICATE 98719 Program Expenses Direct Charge Ffp N

03/24/2023 03/24/2023

05-420-650-4800-6800 13.00 MA ESTATE DEATH CERTIFICATE 98801 Program Expenses Direct Charge Ffp N

03/30/2023 03/30/2023

9561

05-420-600-4800-6405 14.58 IM-DISPLAY PORT ADAPTER (DJ) 1WPN-PNYV-6313 Office Supplies N

02/15/2023 02/15/2023

Loffler Companies, Inc. 83.63  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 29.91  189765

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Riverwood Healthcare Center 280.00  184172

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 1,163.39  386235

400 Public Health Department2,038.83

420

Aitkin Co Attorney

Aitkin Co Attorney 4,110.00  286359

Aitkin Co Recorder

Aitkin Co Recorder 26.00  288284

Amazon Business

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

9608

05-420-600-4800-6405 34.45 AGENCY-PENS/BATTERIES/CORDS 11LK-NGW1-C3XK Office Supplies N

05-420-600-4800-6405 15.46 AGENCY-SIGN HERE FLAGS 1C6L-QG9K-3YNW Office Supplies N

03/22/2023 03/22/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 11.75 AGENCY-STENO PADS 1HC1-WGPP-P33G Office Supplies N

04/02/2023 04/02/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 9.37 IM-SCISSORS (KM) 1HH9-NVFG-KKJX Office Supplies N

04/02/2023 04/02/2023

10110

05-420-600-4800-6220 16.41 ACCTG CELL PHONE 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-420-600-4800-6220 12.62 AGENCY HOTSPOT 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-420-600-4800-6220 32.82 DIRECTOR/ADM CELL PHONES 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-420-600-4800-6220 273.17 IM CELL PHONES 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-420-640-4800-6220 139.10 CS CELL PHONES 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

10855

05-420-600-4800-6342 47.39 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

11051

05-420-620-4400-6026 32,634.61 MCRE/GAMC/NONRES ESTATE-01/23 A300MM1J01I State Share - GAMC Estate N

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6025 4,600.15 MA LTC UN 65 A300MM1J01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6025 346.60 G8 LTC LT65CY20 A300MM1J01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 7,962.10 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-FED A300MM1J01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

Amazon Business 14.58  19561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 71.03  49608

AT&T Mobility - HHS Only

AT&T Mobility - HHS Only 474.12  510110

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 47.39  110855

Department of Human Services

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-420-650-4400-6026 356.46 CV MA ESTATE COLL-FED A300MM1J01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 3,981.05 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-STATE A300MM1J01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 136.05 CV MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-STATE A300MM1J01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

9046

05-420-600-4800-6220 95.32 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

05-420-640-4800-6220 35.54 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

89765

05-420-600-4800-6300 70.49 ELEVATOR SERVICE 1013498 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

86177

05-420-640-4800-6270 258.00 IV-D SERVICES 0014506335-01 C2300074 Aitkin Co Sheriff Fees Iv-D N

86235

05-420-600-4800-6405 4.18 ADMIN-NAME PLATE (SP) 1123953-0 Office Supplies N

05-420-600-4800-6300 94.86 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 326114.0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Social ServicesDEPT

9608

05-430-700-4800-6405 55.32 AGENCY-PENS/BATTERIES/CORDS 11LK-NGW1-C3XK Office Supplies N

05-430-700-4800-6405 24.84 AGENCY-SIGN HERE FLAGS 1C6L-QG9K-3YNW Office Supplies N

03/22/2023 03/22/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 18.88 AGENCY-STENO PADS 1HC1-WGPP-P33G Office Supplies N

04/02/2023 04/02/2023

Department of Human Services 50,017.02  711051

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 130.86  29046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 70.49  189765

Sheriff Aitkin County

Sheriff Aitkin County 258.00  186177

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 99.04  286235

420 Income Maintenance55,318.53

430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 28 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

10110

05-430-700-4800-6220 26.35 ACCTG CELL PHONE 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-430-700-4800-6220 20.26 AGENCY HOTSPOT 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-430-700-4800-6220 52.70 DIRECTOR/ADM CELL PHONES 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-430-700-4800-6220 41.23 SS HOTSPOT (RI) 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-430-700-4800-6220 1,320.54 SS CELL PHONES 287298057356 Telephone N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

05-430-760-3040-6020 76.46 APS IPADS 287298057356 APS Assessment/Investigation N

02/26/2023 03/25/2023

10855

05-430-700-4800-6342 76.11 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

9046

05-430-700-4800-6220 194.22 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

89765

05-430-700-4800-6300 113.22 ELEVATOR SERVICE 1013498 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

10657

05-430-000-0000-1205 2,000.00 POSTAGE 11465883 Postage Account N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023

86235

05-430-700-4800-6405 6.71 ADMIN-NAME PLATE (SP) 1123953-0 Office Supplies N

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 99.04  39608

AT&T Mobility - HHS Only

AT&T Mobility - HHS Only 1,537.54  610110

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 76.11  110855

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 194.22  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 113.22  189765

Quadient Finance USA, Inc

Quadient Finance USA, Inc 2,000.00  110657

The Office Shop Inc

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-430-700-4800-6300 152.36 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 326114.0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

The Office Shop Inc 159.07  286235

430 Social Services4,179.20

5 Health & Human Services61,536.56

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

7 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 62 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

UndesignatedDEPT

4580

09-000-000-0000-2030 195.00 MARCH MARRIAGE REPORT MARCH 2023 State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges N

0

Mn Dept Of Finance

Mn Dept Of Finance 195.00  14580

0 Undesignated195.00

9 State195.00

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

86222

10-923-000-0000-6230 72.30 FTS CLASSIFICATION 1300269 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

170

10-923-000-0000-6590 61.29 2019 F150 962-046 42886 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9561

10-923-000-0000-6590 115.90 SPRINGS FOR SNOW PLOW 19CX-MRYW-1JDL Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

13725

10-923-000-0000-6450 82.98 STAIN FOR DUCK HOUSES B218238 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 15.91 PROPANE B219011 Field Supplies N

10083

10-923-000-0000-6450 72.99 ULTRA FINE WOOD BLADE 123925 Field Supplies N

10855

10-923-000-0000-6342 58.80 OFFICE WATER 150-10046456-2 Office/Equipment-Rental N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

1754

10-923-000-0000-6254 110.30 SHOP GARBAGE 329856 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

7525

10-923-000-0000-6450 347.70 PINE FOR WOOD DUCK HOUSES 2303-077699 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 17.10 PINE FOR WOOD DUCK HOUSES 2303-077701 Field Supplies N

9046

10-923-000-0000-6220 82.92 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

923

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 72.30  186222

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 61.29  1170

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 115.90  19561

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 98.89  213725

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp 72.99  110083

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 58.80  110855

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 110.30  11754

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 364.80  27525

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

9692

10-923-000-0000-6254 431.39 GAS SHOP 0502544561 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/27/2023 03/27/2023

3950

10-923-000-0000-6254 271.48 ACLD 348-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

4425

10-923-000-0000-6450 252.00 SAFETY SHIRTS 4507 Field Supplies N

90805

10-923-000-0000-6590 1,640.00 GROOMER REPAIR 27701 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

86235

10-923-000-0000-6405 9.53 LEGAL PADS JR 1125262-0 Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6405 8.61 LINED NOTE PADS 1125262-1 Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6405 15.00 LEGAL COPY PAPER 1125279-0 Office Supplies N

10180

10-923-000-0000-6335 2,531.77 FEB GAS 87816757 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

02/08/2023 03/07/2023

MN Trust Insurance FundDEPT

9272

10-929-550-0000-6360 1,250.00 BUILDING DESIGN 2022176-3 Fair Ground Clean Up N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

Loffler Companies, Inc. 82.92  19046

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 431.39  19692

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 271.48  13950

Shirts Plus of Aitkin

Shirts Plus of Aitkin 252.00  14425

Temco

Temco 1,640.00  190805

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 33.14  386235

WEX Bank - Land Dept

WEX Bank - Land Dept 2,531.77  110180

923 Forfeited Tax Sales6,197.97

929

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES INC

Page 38
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

15 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES INC 1,250.00  19272

929 MN Trust Insurance Fund1,250.00

10 Trust7,447.97

Page 39
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 20 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Resource ManagementDEPT

10982

11-925-000-0000-6273 3,221.70 TREES ON-009211 Timber Improvement N

10187

11-925-000-0000-6620 3,099.85 TOPPER FOR NEW SURVEY TRUCK BRE-4162 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV Y

County SurveyorDEPT

7525

11-939-000-0000-6450 93.50 REBAR AND SINKERS 2304-077934 Supplies N

9046

11-939-000-0000-6220 11.86 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4319635 Telephone N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

925

PRT USA Inc.

PRT USA Inc. 3,221.70  110982

Radco - Brainerd

Radco - Brainerd 3,099.85  110187

925 Resource Management6,321.55

939

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 93.50  17525

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 11.86  19046

939 County Surveyor105.36

11 Forest Development6,426.91

Page 40
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

11:26AM4/11/23
WLC1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

9561

19-521-000-0000-6405 63.29 LAMINATOR AND SHEETS 136N-QMYR-QQCP Office Supplies N

11419

19-521-000-0000-6254 732.64 INSTRUCTOR'S HOME 2233646 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

2763

19-521-000-0000-6255 105.30 GARBAGE FOR APRIL 2023 3425 Garbage Y

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

9825

19-521-000-0000-6454 1,125.00 HATS FOR CANTEEN 2392 Commissary Supplies-Non Jail Y

14812

19-521-000-0000-6220 685.80 PHONE AND INTERNET 024-033167 Telephone N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

86235

19-521-000-0000-6405 7.48 PACKING TAPE 325937-0 Office Supplies N

19-521-000-0000-6342 223.53 COPY MACHINE SERVICE FEES 326116-0 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

LLCC EducationDEPT

13725

19-522-000-0000-6431 95.73 MAPLE TAP AND GARDEN SUPPLIES 1075 Educational Supplies N

LLCC FoodDEPT

521

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 63.29  19561

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc. 732.64  111419

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 105.30  12763

McGregor Print Pros, LLC

McGregor Print Pros, LLC 1,125.00  19825

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 685.80  114812

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 231.01  286235

521 LLCC Administration2,943.04

522

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 95.73  113725

522 LLCC Education95.73

523

Page 41
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

11:26AM4/11/23
WLC1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

9808

19-523-000-0000-6418 675.46 BULK GROCERIES 67745493 Groceries-Students N

4761

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,246.27 GROCERIES 253359776 Groceries-Students N

4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 564.23 GROCERIES 256748-00 Groceries-Students N

LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

2340

19-524-000-0000-6590 250.37 VARIOUS STUFF FOR REPAIR 2498-LLCC Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

15300

19-524-000-0000-6590 50.25 PAINT AND STUFF FOR ROOM REPAI A69488 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 675.46  19808

Sysco Minnesota Inc

Sysco Minnesota Inc 1,246.27  14761

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc 564.23  14968

523 LLCC Food2,485.96

524

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 250.37  12340

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 50.25  115300

524 LLCC Maintenance300.62

19 Long Lake Conservation Center5,825.35

Page 42
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 13 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

13725

21-520-000-0000-6450 12.98 SAND FOR HEALTH PROMO EVENT B217790 Field Supplies N

3176

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 12,070.49 BM2 FY23 00834804 Trail Grants-State N

9581

21-520-000-0000-6620 7,249.00 2023 RANCHER 420FM 210715 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

3950

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 90.82 MISSISSIPPI SHOWER 1671-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 35.41 MISSISSIPPI ACCESS PARK 4670-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

02/16/2023 03/16/2023

520

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 12.98  113725

Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.

Mille Lacs Trails, Inc. 12,070.49  13176

Moose Lake Implement & Sport

Moose Lake Implement & Sport 7,249.00  19581

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 126.23  23950

520 Parks19,458.70

21 Parks19,458.70

Page 43
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

American Rescue Plan - COVIDDEPT

7525

22-716-000-0000-6818 12,846.47 STEEL ROOFING FOR LLCC 2304-353889 Category: Revenue Replacement N

9013

22-716-000-0000-6802 3,333.33 APRIL 2023 SERVICES APRIL 2023 Category: Negative Economic Impacts N

22-716-000-0000-6802 3,333.33 MARCH CREATIVE SERVICES MARCH Category: Negative Economic Impacts N

716

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 12,846.47  17525

STRATELIGENT

STRATELIGENT 6,666.66  29013

716 American Rescue Plan - COVID19,513.13

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund19,513.13

521,033.87

Page 44
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 251 Vendors 383 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:26AM4/11/23

WLC1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 45
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 237,669.83 General Fund 1

 61,538.78 Reserves Fund 2

 101,421.64 Road & Bridge 3

 61,536.56 Health & Human Services 5

 195.00 State 9

 7,447.97 Trust 10

 6,426.91 Forest Development 11

 5,825.35 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 19,458.70 Parks 21

 19,513.13 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 521,033.87

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



aE

KMRl
4110t23 10:32AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/GORREGTIONS

flAcr.c!,r bec d -Ta I. + vy\*q. ?.eqJ'd
Page 1



KMRl
4110123 10:32AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

780 Bremer Bank
01 -040-000-0000-5081

01-042-000-000G5079

Bremer Bank780

I Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTTONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bp!

Page 2

1099
Accr Amount

N

N

3

4
0.01-

0.01-

0.02-

MTG REG

DEED TA(
MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

Mortgage Registry-3%

3% State Deed Tax
2 Transaclions

0.o2- General Fund 't Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2022 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems



KMRl
4t10t23

9 State

Aitkin Gounty
10:32AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

780 Bremer Bank
09-000-000-0000-2025

09-000-000-0000-2026

Bremer Bank

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Bp!

Page 3

1099
Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

DEEDTAX
MTG REG

2 Transactions

44,605.38 State

2 Vendors44,60s.36

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

2

1

26,721.90

17,883.48

/t4,605.38

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

State's Share Of Deed Tax (97%) N

State Share Of Mortgage Registry (979 N
780

I Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2022 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4t10t23

Aitkin Gounty
10:32AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 4

Al! Funds

Fund

9

AMOUNT

{1.02

44,605.38

44,605.36

Name

General Fund

State

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2022 I ntegrated F i n ancial Systems



EF

Aitkin GountyKMRl
4t10t23 11:30AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Audit List for Board MgL WARRANTSTO| DS/CORRECTTO NS

C-ar-.,oir"a R.e{-wnAs Lt--l -f3
\J

Page 1

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRl
4110t23

21 Parks

Aitkin Gounty
11:30AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 21-520-000-0000-5510

2 21-520-000-0000-5510

8410 Bremer Bank

2l Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Bp!

Page2

1 099
Accr Amount

5.00

10.00

15.00

15.00

1s.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

CAMP REFUND TORGERSON - JACOBS

CAMP REFUND NAFFZIGER - AITKIN

2 Transactions

Parks

I Vendoc

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

6026

6128

2 Transaclions

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4110t23

Aitkin Gounty
11:30AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

Fund

2t

All Funds

AMOUNT

r5.00

15.00

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2022 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems



^b
Aitkin GountyKMRl

4t11t23 9:54AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board Mli.l yAL WARRANTSTO| DS/CORRECTTONS

Uo e)( T^1vt".en*3

Page 1



KMRl
4111123 9:54AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTTONS

Bp!

Page2

1099Vendor
No.

84{0

8410

1 Fund Total:

Final Total

Name
AccounUFormula

Bremer Bank
01-044-904-000&6360

01 -044-904-0000-6360

01-044-90+0000-6360

01-044-9M-0000-6360

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

30.83

6.10

208.U
53.87

299.14

299.14

299.14

Warrant Descriotion
Service Dates

MED FSA CLAIMS 2023

MED FSA CLAIMS 2023

DEP CARE FSA CLAIMS 2023

MED FSA CLAIMS 2023

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

N

N

N

N

1

2

3

4

4 Transactions

MIO8aO23

utogt2023
04t10t2023

c/.t10t2023

4 Transactions

Flex Plan \Mthdrawals

Flex Plan Wthdrawals

Flex Plan Wthdrawals

Flex Plan Withdrawals

General Fund

,l Vendors

1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Copyri g ht 20 1 0 -2022 I nteg rated F i n ancial Systems



KMRl
4t11t23

Aitkin Gounty
9:54AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

All Funds

Fund AMOUNT

299.14

299.14

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyri g ht 201 0-2022 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems



afr

WLCl
4t12t23

4l ra lr3
12:21PM

Aitkin County
Audit Listfor Board AUD;TOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Aqdi*ur's lDcLrco-r\+-S

Page Break By: 1 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

Page 1

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department fl-otals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



WLCl
4112123 12:21PM

I General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Ept

Page 2

1099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

10452 AT&T Mobility
01-M3-00G.0000-6220

1.0452 AT&T Mobility

4g DEPTTotal:

1 Fund Total:

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates
lnvoice #

Paid On Bhf #
AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

43

317.:Xt

317.33

Assessor

WRELESS

1 Transactions

317.33 Assessor

3t7.33 Creneral Fund

287298660A12 Telephone N

I Vendors I Transactions

1 Transactions

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2022 I nteg rated F i nancial System s



WLCl
4t12t23

21 Parks

s20

Aitkin Gounty
12:21PM

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl

Page 3

1 099
AccounVFormula

Vendor
No.

DEPT

9581

958,1

Name

illoqse Lake lmplement & Sport
21 -520-000-0000-6620

Moose Lake lmplement & Sport

Accr Amount

68.50
68.50

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

LIC FEE FOR NEWHONDA RANCHER 210940

1 Transactions

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

I Vendors 1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

s20

21

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

68.50

68.50

385.83

Parks

Parks

2 Vendors

Copyright 2010-2022 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
4t12t23

Aitkin Gounty
12:21PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES
Page 4

Fund

I
21

All Funds

AMOUNT

317.33

68.5{'

385.83

Name

General Fund

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyri ght 20 1 0-2022 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



AI
KMRl
4t10t23

Aitkin County
1:22PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Iotals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board

Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES paoe 1

S*\<-s/cl.s<- *-t>i<-se\ -r4\ flAaveh ?o>3 -.,- '

2



KMRl
4110123 1:22PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Ept

Page2

'1099

40

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
01 -040-02 1 -0000-5840

01 -040-021-0000-5840

0 1 -040-02 1 -0000-5840

01-M0-021-0000-5840

8999{ Bremer Bank

40 DEPT Total:

Accr Amount

0.64

0.64

0.04

0.04
2.56

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Auditor

Receipt Nbr 19994 0310712023

Receipt Nbr 20015 0310912023

Receipt Nbr 20073 0312112023

Receipt Nbr 20143 0312A2023

4 Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

'l Vendorc

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

N

N

N

N

2.56 Auditor 4 Transactions

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2022 I nteg rated F i nancial System s



KMRl
4l10l23 1:22PM

{ GeneralFund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Ep!

Page 3

1099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

89991 BremerBank
01-043-00s.0000-5840

89991 BremerBank

4g DEPTTotal:

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

Assessor

1.80

1.80

Receipt Nbr 2001 3 0310912023

I Transactions

1.80 Assessor

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

43

Misc Receipts N

1 Vendors I Transactions

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2022 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
4/10n3 t22PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit Listfor Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

BBt

Page 4

1099

49

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
01-049-000-000s.5525

01-049-000.0000-5525

89991 BrcmerBank

49 DEPT Total:

Accr Amount

13.94

3.66
17.60

Warrant Descriotion
Service Dates

I nformation Technologies

Receipt Nbr 19981 O3lO3l2O23

Receipt Nbr 20017 O3l0gl2023

2 Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I Vendors

Label & Listing Sales

Label & Listing Sales

2 Transactions

N

N

{7.60 lnformationTechnologies

Copyri g ht 20 1 0 -2022 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems



KMRl
4110123 1:22PM

1 GeneralFund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

BBI

Page 5

1099

s)

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

DEPT

89991 BremerBank
01-090-000-0000-5840

01-090-00G0000-5840

01-090-00G.0000-5840

8999'l Bremer Bank

90 DEPT Total:

Accr Amount

7.08

2.25

5.47
14.80

Wanant Description
Service Dates

Attomey

Receipt Nbr 20016 O3l0gl2023

Receipt Nbr 20060 O3l2Ol2O23

Receipt Nbr 20135 0312712023

3 Transadions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I Vendorc

Misc Receipts

Misc Reeipts
Misc Receipts

N

N

N

14.80 Attorney 3 Transactions

Gopyrig ht 201 0-2022 I ntegrated F inancial System s



KMRl
4110123 1:22PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Ep!

Page 6

1 099

,l00

Vendor
No.

DEPT

89991

89991

Name
AccounUFormula

Bremer Bank
01 -1 00-000-0000-5840

01 -1 00-000-0000-5840

01 -1 00-000-0000-5840

01 -1 00-000-0000-5840

01 -1 00-000-0000-5840

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

7.91

2.06

10.49

16.40

12.93

49.79

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Recorder

Receipt Nbr 5340 0310112023

Receipt Nbr 5348 0310212023

Receipt Nbr 5391 0311412023

Receipt Nbr 5405 0311612023

Receipt Nbr 5463 0312912023

5 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

l Vendols

AccounVForm ula Description
On Behalf of Name

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

100 DEPT Total: 49.79 Recorder 5 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2022 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



KMRl
4110123 1:22PM

1 GeneralFund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

BBt

PageT

1099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
01-252-252-O0W-5872

89991 BremerBank

252 DEPT Total:

I Fund Total:

Accr Amount

103.10

103.10

Warrant Descriotion
Service Dates

Conec{ions

Receipt Nbr 20025 O3l1Ol2O23

1 Transactions

AccounUFormula Descriotion
On Behalf of Name

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

252

t03.10 Corrections

'189.65 General Fund

Phone Card Prisoner \A/elfare(Taxable) N

'l Transactions

16 Transactions

1 Vendors

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2022 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
4l11l23 1:22PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor
No.

DEPT

89991

AccounUFormula

8999{

Bremer Bank
03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-ssl 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

03-000-000-0000-551 7

Bremer Bank

DEPT Total:

Name Epl

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

Receipt Nbr 20020 031'1012023

Receipt Nbr 20024 03l'1012023

Receipt Nbr 20029 03l'1312023

Receipt Nbr 20042 0311512023

Receipt Nbr 20059 0311712023

Receipt Nbr 20066 0312012023

Receipt Nbr 20099 0312212023

Receipt Nbt 20124 0312412023

Receipt Nbr 20128 0312412023

Receipt Nbr 20131 0312712023

Receipt Nbr 20132 0312712023

Receipt Nbr 20154 0312912023

Receipt Nbr 20166 0313112023

Receipt Nbr 20166 0313112023

l4

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I Vendors

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

m
lill fiffEc*/ntDfll nxru{curflff*us

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

14 Transactions

Page 8

1 099
Accr Amount

2.89

2.89

2.89

5.79

8.68

2.89

2.89

2.89

2.89

2.89

2.89

2.89

5.79

0.13
49.29 Transactions

49.29 Undesignated

Copyright 201 0-2022 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4110123 1:22PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Highway Maintenance

ffi;:l l}lrrctrrro
Eil nrrmrcnrgvgrthr

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Epl

Page 9

1 099Vendor
No.

DEPT

89991

89991

Name
AccounUFormula

Bremer Bank
03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303,000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

03-303-000-0000-6570

Bremer Bank

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

303

Accr Amount

33.86

240.39

17 t .83

55.86

1 13.99

190.45

136.28

152.08

169.85

112.58

177.75

47.96

56.7'l

136.48

114.U
27.38

{,938.29

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESELTM:
DIESEL TAX:

DIESELTM:
DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

DIESEL TAX:

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

1 Vendons

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

16 Transactions

30 Transactions

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

MARCH 2023

16 Transactions

303 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

1,938.29 R&B HightryayMaintenance

1,987.58 Road & Bridge

Copyri ght 201 0-2022 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
4l11l23 1:22PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

52',1 DEPT

89991

89991

Bremer Bank
1 9-521 -000-0000-5885

1 9-521 -000-0000-5885

1 9-521 -000-0000-5885

1 9-52 1 -000-0000-5885

1 9-521 -000-0000-5885

1 9-52 1 -000-0000-5885

1 9-521 -000-0000-5885

Bremer Bank

SZ1 DEPTTotal

19 Fund Total

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

Ell rxTHrsAltD
Hl Ftilrrrct,rr$srurr

Page 10

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

7 Transactions

7 Transactions

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Receipt Nbr 19966 0310212023

Receipt Nbr 19979 0310312023

Receipt Nbr 19986 0310612023

Receipt Nbr 20027 0311312023

Receipt Nbr 20039 0311412023

Receipt Nbr 20054 0311712023

Receipt Nbr 20119 0312312023

7 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 Vendors

Accr Amount

11.03

26.61

1.04

0.97

22.55

0.91

21.23
84.34

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

84.34 LLCCAdministration

U34 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyri ght 201 0-2022 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
4t10t23

21 Parks

Vendor
No.

520 DEPT

89991

89991

1:22PM

Name
AccounVFormula

Bremer Bank
21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

2 1 -520-000-0000-55 1 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

Bremer Bank

Parks

Receipt Nbr 3346 0310212023

Receipt Nbr 3352 0310812023

Receipt Nbr 3358 0310912023

Receipt Nbr 3362 0311312023

Receipt Nbr 3363 0311312023

Receipt Nbr 3367 0311412023

Receipt Nbr 3370 03/152023
Receipt Nbr 3378 0312012023

Receipt Nbr 3378 0312012023

Receipt Nbr 3382 0312112023

Receipt Nbr 3387 0312312023

Receipt Nbr 3396 0312912023

Receipt Nbr 3396 0312912023

t3

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

'l Vendors

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

Co. Parks Campground

13 Transactions

1 3 Transactions

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

m
tll tltTxn*TlnEl Rnrr'rru$trnlrs

Page 11

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Ep!
Accr Amount

1.93

1.93

1.29

3.86

2.57

8.68

11.58

14.15

1.93

7.72

3.86

1.29

1.93

62.72

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Fees

Transactions

s2o DEPT Total:

21 Fund Total:

Final Total

62.72 Parks

62.72 Parks

2,324.29 10 Vendors 66 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2022 I nteg rated Financial Systems



KMRl
4t10t23

Aitkin Gounty
1:22PM

Recap by Fund

Audit Listfor Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 12

Fund

1

3

19

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

189.65

1,987.58

u.4
62.72

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

2,324.29 Total Approved by,

Copyri ght 201 0-2022 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems



ar
Aitkin GountyKMRl

4t14t23 10:18AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTSruOI DS/GORRECTIONS

urEX q-lq - a3
Page 1

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Iotals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRl
4114123 10:18AM

1 General Fund Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTTONS

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

M.13.2023 Flex Plan Wthdrawals

1 Vendors 't Transactions

1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
01-044-90+0000€360

84't0 Bremer Bank

I Fund Totalr

Final Total:

8pt

Page 2

1 099

N

Accr Amount

't18.87

t{8.87

1'18.87

118.87

MED FSA CLAIMS 2023

1 Transadions

General Fund

1 Vendors

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2022 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
4t14t23

Aitkin Gounty
10:18AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

All Funds

Fund

I

AMOUNT

118.87

118.87

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2022 I ntegrated F in ancia I System s



AK

Aitkin GountyKMRl
4117t23 4:18PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTSruOI DS/GORRECTIONS

Re+.-rnt-J Cnec-lE-
Page 1

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department fiotals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRl
4117123 4:18PM

{3 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTTONS

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

84'10 Bremer Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

8410 BremerBank

13 Fund Total:

Fina! Total:

Bd Warrant Description
Service Dates

PERIOD 1-RETURNED CHK

{ Transactions

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

28-0-030200 Cur - Property Taxes

Page2

1 099

N

Accr Amount

470.0O

470.00

470.00

470.00

Taxes & Penalties

I Vendorc

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

I Transactions

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2022 I nteg rated F i nancial System s



KMRl
4t17t23

Aitkin County
4:18PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

t3

All Funtls

AMOUNT

470.(xt

470.00

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Tolal Approved by,

Copyri g ht 201 0-2022 I nteg rated Financial Systems



erL

KMRl
4t18t23

Aitkin Gounty
10:12AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department ffotals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/GORREGTIONS

r,.: BX )a1n^c.nt
Page 1



KMRl
4118123 '10:12AM

'l GeneralFund
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

o4t17t2023 Flex Plan Withdrawals

1 Vendors I Transactions

I Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

Ept

Page2

1099
Accr Amount

8410
1

84t0

I Fund Total:

Bremer Bank
01-044-904-0000-6360

Bremer Bank
147.ffi
147.00

MED FSA CLAIMS 2023

1 Transactions

147.OO General Fund

1 VendoF147.OO

N

Final Total:

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2022 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



KMRl
4t18t23

Aitkin Gounty
10:12AM

Recap by Fund

Audit ListforBoard MANUALWARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

Fund AMOUNT

147.00

141.00

1

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,All Funds

Copyri g ht 201 0-2022 I nteg rated F inancial Systems



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

Title of ltem: Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

al'4
Agenda ltem #

T OUNTY
-ril 

18 5 7-

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fl npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Chris Springer

Department:
ACHHS Accounting

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve affidavit for Duplicate of Last Municipal Order or Warrant:
Members Cooperative Credit Union, warrant number 1 10534 dated November 26, 2019, in the amount of $208.00

Alte rnatives, O pti ons, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Members Cooperative Credit Union, warrant number 110534 dated November 26,2019, in the amount of $208.00

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



STATE OF MINNSSOTA,

Coun{ of Aitkin Mpmhar'c

Being duly sworn, on oath says; that he/she is the owner of a certain Warrant

Dated the 26th day of November 2019

s5

Credit Union

. Numbered 11Q534

lss*ed by Aitki* Countv Hpe lth and Human Services to

Me mber's Credit Union in the sum of

$ 208 00 has been l nst in the manner following, to-wit;
("Lost" or "Destroyedn')

Did not receive in the mail

and that he/she makes this affidavit for the purpsse of having a duplicate thereof itsued to hirn/her according

tr law; and to that end herewith files his/her indemnifying bond, with suretie$ to be approv€d, in a sum equal

to double the amount of said Warrant

I

Client * *

Subscribed and sworn to hefore me this

t\r}\ day of A*r,l 2023

J,s\ n fi,ronr- l\J- /,"-*
Notary Public t \, L,,", ! County, Minnesota

L 

'_31/+ 
Y

JU$Ttiv RtF[4rR
I.,OTARY PIJ&LIC

MINN&SOTA
l'ly {6rrmis*ran Erpies *!rttn$?4

My Commission Expires



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

Title of ltem: Purchase of new Ford pickup

AN
Agenda ltem #

rrT 18t7-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
.provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
DJ Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
DJ Thompson, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Land Department budgeted the purchase of 2 pickup trucks in 2023. One of those trucks is now
available for pickup. The purchase was made through the State Bid Contract, which is processed and delivered by
Aitkin Motors (local vendor). The second truck is not in yet.

Attached is the quote for the truck - 2023 F150 Super Cab 4x4. The expenses are listed below.

Cost ....,.,.. $41,707.00
Motor Vehicle Tax ...,..,..,... $2,710.96
Title and Transfer $165.00

Total .... ...... $44,582.96

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
ACLD is tax exempt however, a 6.50/o Motor Vehicle Tax is required.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve purchase of new Ford pickup truck from Aitkin Motors for $44,582.96

Financial lmpact:
ts therea cosf assoclafed with this request? Z V""
What is the total cost, with tax and shippjlg? $ 44,582.96

/s fhis budgeted? pl Ves Y*o Please Explain:

No

ln 2023, we budgeted $38,000 for each new truck. The difference between what was budgeted and the actual cost will
be covered by the selling of an old truck and, if needed, reserues from the Resource Management account (11-925).

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



OtiRt_ $i0vto76l€,
CIIST lrl0la

A|IKln MOrOr UomPlllry
'A llt^r)l I roN stNCt: r0J8'

T06.2NN STRIET N.E,
A|TXlN, MINNESOTA 56/tlt

{2181 e27-2te9

FXti${IT7 g3/A9/?O23 JEFF KJELSTROM
slR*' l Dato: .._=--__-*- sahspercn:--

NITKIN CD L.AND DEFT-
8{|lv N{oN: (L.rstl --".,--=....----...-.-._--- {FiRt} {Mlddlel 

-

coHu),gNADn:1Ls90_''--'--'__--(FiBl}-_'-(Middl6).'--

Adl,P$\' 508 iIINNES0TA AVE NORTH

H@ Phona:

Buy€ts lnsrqoE

ASE ENIEC MY OFIDER FOR: N6W Uscd fl

AITX IN stete: MN county: AITKIN zjp. 36431

Coguydr oO8: 

----

Bus Phons: ---___ - -. __ Buyer OOB:

Lt6thOlfi0l -.*-- Addrse8

POe3

NOTICE OF
ant a.xsplst w

Awpled

Thle
Federal and

hlsr€sta, wanad lillo, assion lh€
and lo lh€ b68t ol my knowlodgr lllo odomstat mllsago lN:

El ACTUALMTLEAO8

o EXCEEDS MECHANTCAL LIMTTS OF Olx)MB IrlR
I NOTACTUALMILEACE - WARNTNG Ot)OMt;:t'llR Ulscllnt' NOY

ThotrontandbEckotthtsCoHTRACTcompriselheonlrrsCotlTnACTatlBclrnglhlspulchas0 ThsDEA!EFwtllnolr0co0nEeanyvsdalag/6ement,oranyolhsr4grssm€ntor
undarstafl.ii.g ot any naluro, you csflily lhal you are l8 yuals ol ags or old€r and aoknowlsdoe rdsiving I copy ol lhls enlract.

rhe lo'mr o, rhlr coNrRACr w6.o rtro€d upon tnd tht CONTRACT.lgnad ln lhd IHPORTANT: THIS MAY BE A BINDING CONTRACT
d.llor€htp on thc dats nolod !l top ot rhi! totm. 

AND yOU MAy LOSE ANy DEPOSITS lF yOU DO NOT

SIJPER CAE CHUFI ZED

Thi6 sonlr{ct is nol valld unloss signgd
PEFFORM ACCORDING TO ITS TERMS.

for AITKIN M0T0R COMFTANY
@

6upTa smun lqEFrit fi;m

STATEMENT and ASSIGNMENT Belers to Vehlcle Belng Sold
upon lransl€r ot owrsr0hlp. Farluro to omplelg or provldlng n lnlso sl(tornorrt nrny nrsrll in lhlos Rtul/or irrprisornonl,

--..*..---.---,* -,fto ownsr(Bl ol lho vohlcl8 dosrlbed bdlow, ccrtlfy lho whhlo B l €o ol all sffurity

tio vohhlo to lha p€rmn{u) nlmsd bclow and rl{lo thal lhr odornrlor oon nidr _____ (m islhs) miles

TIC IUM DRRX

S ORASOUI

NA

41707 aaBuyer Email:

Co-Buyer En)ail:

CASH PRICE OF VEHICLE

DEALER INSTALLED OPTIONS

FREIGHT

I

I ndt{n IUU FUN r uun FUO I I\EOJ J

NP

TOTAL

Nl{

41767 00
PUOLIC SAFETY

VFINI F TgE

REGISTRATION TAX

PLATE FEE

€rE

00-
!o

TFAOE DIFFERENCE

ettg v6
TRADE-IN DATA

MffF mDv

I\H,.rEtr HOLDen S

JdtNSE NA

NA

NA

66---

00
96=-

LESS AMOUNT SUEMTTTEO wlTH OROER t-)

PLUS SALANCE OWING TO LEINHOLOER ON TRADE IN (.]

SERVICE CONIRACT

'oIAL 
LICENSE & FEES

I

NA

SUSTOTAL

lt a0

TRANSFER TAX

IITLE/YRANSFER FEE

LIEN RECOADING FEE

TRANSIT TAX

WHEELAGE TAX

NH

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ON DELIVERY 4TiBE 96

D6rlo,'s Dirclairnil ol Ws.ranty
Unlgss ih€ vehicle rs sold wilh a separole wrillen deal0r warranty or lhe
d6alef snl6rs into a s€ruice conlract with lha buyet. llrd vshic16 rs sold
"AS lS", Dealer exptesly disclaims all wartaDli€s, eilh8t sxpress or
irnplisd, lncluding lh& hnFllgd wananlies of motchsolabilily oxal fllr[3c
hx a pa/riculat putpose, The entiro rjsk ol lh! qualily and ps,lo,ftl{rlcd
ol lio vohicl€ rs wrlh the buyer

lmpo.iFnll A rnBnulrclumr war.tnly msy epply'

EAEOYEAN MKE I'OOEL IWY IYFE



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Aprit25th

Title of ltem: Fence removal and replacement at fairgrounds

JO
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

--rr- 
1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

n
Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

ApprovelDeny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
'provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jim Bright

Department
Facilities

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

l'm requesting approval from the Aitkin County Board of County Commissioners to accept a bid from Oberg fence, of
Deenrvood,to remove the damaged fence and replace with a new chain link privacy fence on the south and west side of
the race track. The fence was damaged beyond repair in May of 2022 as a result of straight line winds. This fence
replacement will be funded by insurance reimbursement and FEMA, FEMA approved the bid from Oberg Fence on
Aprill3th.

I requested a bid from 1 other fencing contractor last fall and got no response.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosl assocr'afed with this request? f, v", No
What is the totalcost, with tax and shipping? $ 33,178.00

V*o P/ease Explain:/s fhis budgeted? Yes

This project will be funded with insurance reimbursement and Fema

Legally binding agreements must have county Attorney approval prior to submission



{rul

1

bi-Ett
;=nY

,$lar, 'Tnrtint

w
S**

218-534-3il8

OBERG FENCE CO.
P.O. Box Il8

Deerwood, MN 56444

5{l t-s, r{.:rtbq U,li'.ll!s,.rilu:
tt u tLnbUg!-!!.-r:(.!'-ttqr

218-534-31 l9 fax

Date: December 6,2022 Updated 4-12-23

Name: Aitkin County Fair

Address: Aitkin

Phone Number:
Fax Number;

E-mail:

Description: Furnish and install ' of 6' high(9E7o privacy link galvanized chain link fence with one
20' double drive gate - $ 3I,t95.00

Optional: Remove/disposal of existing fence 4x4 posts and tin - $ 1,983.00

If permits or private locates needed, home owner/contractor is
fesponsible. All brushing & removal of brush must be done prior to installation by owner. All
electrical to any operated gate openers to be supplied by customer. Layoutistaking by customer.

Certificateofinsuranceisavailableuponrequest. Allsitcprcparationineludinggrading.clearing.brushing.mowing,debrisrenroval
or disposal shall be by others Signature on proposal indicates agr€cmcnt wilh Oberg terms and conditions provided. Signed proposal
andP.Oorl/2downarenecessarytobegintheschedulingprooess.balanceisdueuponcompletion. Wcwill tirrnishmaterial and
labor in accordance with the above description for thc sum oll 

,
B See above

Any alte.alion or deviation fronr above specifications involving extra costs will be cxecuted only upon ivritten orders. and will beconre
an extra charge over and above the estimate. Owner to carry firc, tornado, and all othcr necessary insurance. Our worker are l'ully
covered by Workman's Compensation lnsurance.

Salesman Signature: 1'his proposal may bc wilhdrawn il'not accepted in 3 days.

Acceptance of Proposal: Signature: . _. . _- Date:
You are authorized to do the work as spccilicd. Payment will be nrade as outlincd abovc.

'l'his proposal may be withdrawn ifnot accepted within 7 days. Changes to abovc dcsoription must be executcd with a wrig.en chanBe
order, and will become an extra charge over the above price. We are t'ully insured: also bonding is available ilrequired at an
additional cost



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: 04t25t2023

Title of ltem: Search & Rescue Donation

aP
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

g5r !$t/-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Diredion Requested

Discussion ltemApprove/Deny Motion

[l noopt Reso]ution (attach draft) I 
"o,o 

Public Hearing*
'provide copy of heaing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriff

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Nordland Township has made a $1,600.00 donation to the all-volunteer Aitkin County Search
& Rescue group to assist with equipment purchases.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend accepting donation

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and tr,rff*:
/s this budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April25,2Q23

By Commissioner: xxx 20230425-xxx

Accept Donation

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a 2/3
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to
the county:

Nordland Township $1,600.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Nordland Township Aitkin County Search and Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donations offered.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESE All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of April 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of April 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

Title of ltem: Public Hearing for Land Classification

T OUNTY
_EsT 1857_

3
Age

A
nda

6
#

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltemApprove/Deny Motion

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Z *o,O Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
DJ Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
DJ Thompson, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

MS 282.01 requires that tax forfeited land be classified by the County Board after a public meeting is held for input.
At the February 14,2023 County Board meeting, the date and time for the public meeting was set for April 25 2023 at
10:00 a.m. Attached are the recommended classifications from Land Department staff and the Natural Resources
Advisory Committee, the proposed resolution with the list of parcels and their recommended classification, and the
notice of the public hearing.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com m ents

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt the resolution accepting the classifications with comments received at the meeting

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED February14,2023

By Commissioner: Sample 20230214-013

CLASSIFICATION OF TA(.FORFEITED LAND

WHEREAS, MN Statue 282.01 allows the County Board to classify tax{orfeited lands either to be retained in
pubiic ownership for public benefits or returned to private ownership, and

WHEREAS, MN Statute 282.01requires that a public hearing be held to receive comments and
recommendations about the pending classifications.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby sets a public hearing for
April 25, 2023 at 10:00 AM at the Aitkin County Board of Gommissioners Meeting to be held at the Government
Center Board Meeting for the classification of the following parcels of tax-forfeited lands.

Commissioner Westerlund moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica leibgrL County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proieedings of said
Board on the 14h day of Februarv 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Wilness my hand and Eeal this 14ft day of February 2023

y'uar- Jrilri
Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1

Doc I D : 1 0eb8823bed282c366f89a4d4af98cedcb5fa099



Ad Proof
I

I
EAST CENTRAL MINNESOTA

Not Actual Size

-Public Notice Ad Proof:
This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run on the dates

indicated below. Please proof read carefully. lf changes are needed,
please contact us prior to deadline at

Cambridge (763) 691-6000 or email at publicnotice@apgecm.com

AITKIN COUNTY
LAND CLASSIFICATION

OF AITKIN COUNTY
TAX-FORFEITED LANDS

PUBLIC MEETING

The Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners is requesting com-
ments and recommendations for
the classification of tax-forfeited
lands. A public me€ting will be held
on April 25, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. in
the Government Center Board
Meeting Room to hear comments.
A list of parcels and proposed clas-
sificalions can be tound at w.
co.aitkin.mn.us under 'News and
Notices', or by contacting the Land
Department at aeld@ea3ltt!=
mn.us or 502 Minnesota Avenue N,
Aitkin, MN. 56431 (218) 927-7364.

Published in the
Aitkin lndependent Age

March22,29,2023
1300269

Publications:
Aitkin Independent Age

Date: 03114/23

482641

AITKIN COUNTY LAND DEPT.

Account #:

Customer:

Address 502 MINNESOTA AVE. N

Aitkin

Telephone
Fax

(218) 927-7364

Ad lD: 1300269

Copy Llne: April 25 Tax-Forfeited Lands M

PO Number:
Start:
Stop:

Total Cost:
# of Lines:

Total Depth:
# of lnserts:

Ad Class:
Phone #

Email:
Rep No:

03122123

0312912023

$72.30
26

2.889

2

150

(763) 691-6000
publicnotice@apgecm.com

MATOO

Contract-Gross



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April25,2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20230425-xxx

Classification of Aitkin County Tax Forfeited Parcels

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held on April 12,2022 at 10:00 am at the regular county board meeting and
that prior to meeting for the purpose of classifying or reclassifying tax-forfeited lands, the county board
gave notice of its intent to meet for that purpose in postings, on the web site, and in the local
newspaper, in addition to sending letters to any township, city, and school district in which the
properties were located, and

WHEREAS, at the meeting, no objections were raised on any of the attached parcels.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County tax forfeited parcels be classified as per
below.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proleedings of said
Board on the 25th dav of April 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of April 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

# PID Name Legal Sec Twp Rg
Classification

Recommendation
I 01-l-152500 Batv Riverside Point 2nd Addition Plat 12 Lot 64 25 t36 25 Non-Conservation
2 0l-l-152600 Baty Riverside Point 2nd Addition Plat 12 Lot 65 25 136 25 Non-Conservation
3 0l-l-152700 Baty Riverside Point 2nd Addition Plat 12 Lot 66 t( 136 25 Non-Conservation
4 0 l- l -l 52800 Baty Riverside Point 2nd Addition Plat 12 Lot 67 25 136 25 Non-Conservation
5 07-0-00540r Aitkin County PT W 200 Ft ofSW SW as in Doc 350908 J 46 27 Conservation
6 13-l-061400 Aitkin Countv Redtop Lot 4 Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
7 l3-1-061s00 Aitkin Countv Redtop Lot 5 Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
8 I 3-l -06 I 600 Aitkin County Redtop Lot 6 Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
9 l3-1-061700 Aitkin Countv Redtop Lot 7 Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
l0 13-l-061800 Aitkin County Redtop Lot 8 Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
1l I3-l-06I900 Aitkin Countv Redtop Lot 9 Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
t2 I 3-l -062000 Aitkin Countv Redtop Lot l0 Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
l3 I3-l-062l00 Aitkin Countv Redtop Lot I I Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
t4 13-r-062200 Aitkin Countv Redtop Lot 12 Block 2 29 43 24 Non-Conservation
l5 22-0-043803 LaFountaine 262 Ft X 419 Ft in SE Corner of SE NW 28 48 23 Non-Conservation
t6 29-t-487900 Wormley Traders Post 2nd Addition Plat 44 Lot 6 J 49 23 Non-Conservation
t7 53-1 -036000 Aitkin Countv Norma Addition to Hidden LakeLot23 4 50 27 Non-Conservation

Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item # 

Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

 Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

 CONSENT AGENDA 

 INFORMATION ONLY 

Action Requested:  Direction Requested 

   Approve/Deny Motion  Discussion Item 

 Adopt Resolution (attach draft)  Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Summary of Issue: 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:  

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No 

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 

Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No   Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

Estimated Time Needed: 

3B



ffi Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

Title of ltem: Mississippi River Public Water Access Cooperative Agreement

3L
Agenda ltem #

a REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of heaing notice that was published

Submltted by:
DJ Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
DJ Thompson, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Land Department has been looking at developing a carry-in public water access on the Mississippi
River in the Riverside Point area (Section 16, Twp 47, Rge 27). The land involved is county tax-forfeited land.
Construction of a new carry-in public water access on the Mississippi River is of high priori$ under the state public
water access program. After consulting with MN DNR Division of Parks and Trails Area Supervisor, it was determined
that DNR would make available $15,000 to cover the cost of the project. To receive this funding, Aitkin County would
need to enter into a Cooperative Agreement with the State of Minnesota. The Agreement has been reviewed by the
County Attorney.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution to enter into a cooperative agreement with the State of Minnesota and to accept funding for the
carry-in public water access project.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipp!1g? $

l-l to/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

It is estimated that funding from the DNR will cover the entire cost of the project. County will provide in-kind assistance.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



GERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April25,2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20230425-xxx

Cooperative Agreement with State of Minnesota Resolution

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners supports the Mississippi River carry-in public water
access project.

WHEREAS, the project is a high priority project for MN DNR under the public water access program and MN
DNR will provide $15,000 in funding for the project.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County agrees to accept the funding and may enter into a
Cooperative Agreement with the State of Minnesota, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Land Commissioner is hereby authorized to execute
such agreements as are necessary to implement the project on behalf of Aitkin County.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKrN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25rh day of April 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of April 2023.

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



o

,2_ffi
AITKIN

74,71V-R27W
.*...

0_5 0

Miles
Acrcs shuwr are approrinra{c,

(92020, Rcgents of thc Univffsily of Minncsota. All Rights Rcscrved.

See (UNORGANIZED 1'48N-R27W) Page 38

93'43'0"W

93"45'0'W 91..12 0'W

See (FARM ISLAND T46N-R27W) Pagc 26

v
I

?

a

a
d
o
trl
Ft
oI
'u
F

93"4tt',0"tY

377.
LIgI nuoDarc. Jonn

, D&CvnlhieS 107 Hubb6rd, John
n R Cvnlhia S

Tdffi.-l@T:P6IFdl-
S E Lird M 6t ld8 To(v S

22 Rose

KcI

R

John 6mt
r26

E Cynlhld S

Munge.
Jgny Lm

'lB6

Niss,
'llmolhy

, Alvin

677

Carex
Ll€

3

Nies, Alvin

"'-

5
294

'l

W6erts.
. Robert D

Ron.ld I
Sharon

& Thomas

198

Pegsv

'Domlst
Th,&Pg.

Patricia L
4

119

I

9c

.6ts

\-./
574 River

Valley Turf

'11

E

\
T-?5dt;

E
a

269

Gerald
& Lidjr

6oEld L

r08

Orml'{r

1S8

C.ump,
KEthryn Lse

268

Fedo.ko,
Jo€nne Y

ir
EE
FO

u
.9

o

ln

N &Adhur
P6a.l'

ts

George
't90

Oomis &
Tsraaa

Fox, David
& Karla

Trusloos

Undgr€n,
Mary Jane

Bredsien,
Lindgren,
Gary A &
irary J

& Greg

,Hasskamp,
Dennis E
Tetesa 2s7

I s19

Jackman, J & Chelsie

125
r88

hlohB E
Yruate6

Jackman.
RichDrd

z

tiiS
RYAN, BRUCKER & KALIS, LTD

201 MN Ave. N. Aitkin ATTOR N Y 218-927-2136

"A History o.f'Serving Clients Since 1933"

- Henry Brucker & Andrent Kulis

I Wills & Trusts
I Probate
I Elder Law
I Real Estate
I General Practice

I Corporate
I Commercial
I Family Law
t Collection

32



Map

-r t.f

I

\

N

A
m'Atf5'\d,( *tuJ
trr&lY ol r4l Itf
orrdid v ndEd
t\tr rcl rs,ld lD rnv rriyn)
a i) tk r frfdrfinrv

6

Area filled in light brown is project
elee

Prn{ Knoll

{rtlrn (-o"r



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request 3b
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-Esr 

18 5 i_ Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 2s, 2023

Title of ltem: Summary of 2022 Apportionment

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion lZ oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
DJ Thompson

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
DJ Thompson, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

I would like to give a Power Point presentation on Ihe 2022 apportionment.

Alte rnatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

Title of ltem: Public Health Nuisance Presentation & Discussion

1n
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-rr1 
18 5 7_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

V
*provide copy of heaing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Andrew Carlstrom

Department:
Environmental Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
And rew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
20 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

Presentation and discussion of Public Health Nuisances in Aitkin County. Discussion of Minnesota State Statute and
the Aitkin County Public Health Nuisance Policy.

-What is a Public Health Nuisance?
-Power and duties of Community Health Boards, Counties, and Cities.
-Failure to Comply.
-Current County procedures to address PH Nuisances.
-Examples of PH Nuisances.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:
N/A

Recommended Action/Motion :

No action requested.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No PIease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requeebd Meatlng Date: a4nlt2a23

?ltle of ltem: Sentenco to Serve Jdnt Powers Agreement

OUNTY
.rr lltt-

5A
#
Agenda llem #

n REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENTAGENDA

INFORMATION ONIYm

Actlon Requestgd: Diredion Requested

[*-l RpprovetDeny Motion fl nrou*slon ltem

[ *onpt Resolutlon {atach draft} F ryot PubtfgHoartng'
'prouide copy of heafing notics that wae publtshad

Submltted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Departnent:
Sherlff

Prossnler tName and TiUel :

ShedffDan Guida

Estlmated Time Needed:

Summary of bsue:

Review End Oisouss Communlty Conections (Sentence to Serve) Joint Powerg Agreement. Pat Seollerd, Senlsnee
To Serve Superviecr wsuld also nke to Bresent 8TS nurnber$ to lhe. board.

Alternatives, Optlons, Effects on Othes/Cornmen&:

Rscommended Action/Mofon:

Financlal lmpac8
ls lfrere a cosl associafed wittt llris raquest?
Whal is lfie lolal cost, wfulax and shipplqg? .$

rsnrfs bludelew? l_Jves L'|ruo

Yes ffi*o
F/ease Explafn"'

Legally binding agrs€m€nts must have Couo$ Attomey approval Brior to eubmlaslon.



STATE OF MINNESOTA

ENCUMBRANCE WORKSHEET

State Accounti ng lnformation :

SWIFT Contract No. Agency Contract ldentification No.:

Agency: Corrections FiscalYear: 2024-2025 Vendor Number: 0000L97275-001

Total Amount of Contract:
Sarszr.sq

Amount of Contract First FY:

Sqozae.et

Category Code Category Code Category Code

Account Code: Account Code: Account Code:

Amount: 540786.67 Amount: SqOlAO.Al Amount:

Accounting Distribution FY24: Accounting Distribution FY25:

Fund: 1000 Fund: L000

ApproplD: P78362IO ApproplD: P78362I0

Fin DeptlD: P78362OL Fin DeptlD: P78362OI

Agency Cost Code Agency Cost Code:

Project: Project

Activity: Activity:

statewide cost code Statewide Cost Code:

Amount: 540786.67 Amount: 540756.67

Contract Start Date: July 7,2023 Expiration Date: June 30,2025

Contractor Name and Address: Aitkin County, 218 1st St NW, Aitkin, MN, 5643i.

SocialSecurity No. or Federal Employer l.D. No.:

Minnesota Tax LD. No. (if applicable)

This Page Contains Private Data

Do Not Circulate

DO NOT REPRODUCE OR DISTRIBUTE EXTERNALTY WITHOUT EXPRESS

WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE CONTRACTOR.

Encumbrance Form Rev. 0l/l 5



State of Minnesota

Joint Powers Agreement
IilIHHESOTA

SWIFT Contract Number

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Corrections ("State") and
Aitkin County, 218 1st St NW, Aitkin, MN, 5643L ("Governmental Unit").

Recitals

Under Minnesota Statute E 47L.59, subdivision L0, the State is empowered to engage such assistance as

deemed necessary. The State needs a community work service program called "sentencing to Service" (STS) and
provides support and training for counties who wish to operate similar programs.

Agreement

1. Term of Agreement
1.1. Effective Date: July 1't, 2023 or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat, $

16C.05, subd. 2, whichever is later.
1".2. Expiration Date: June 30th, 2025 or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever

occurs first.
2. Agreement between the Parties

2.L. GOVERNMENTAL UNIT DUTIES: Governmental Unit shall:

2.t.7 ldentify non-dangerous individuals who are sentenced or authorized by the court to do
community work service in lieu of a jail sentence, a fine, as a sole sanction, or eligible pursuant
to other provisions in state law.
Employ ! crew leader(s) who will supervise up to 10 offenders each approximately 40 hours per
week, including the hour's crew leaders spend for daily preparation and communication.
Supervise crew leader(s) who shall be responsible for coordination of crew activities and
supervision of individua ls.

Ensure that crew leader(s) have current certification in first aid and Cardio Pulmonary
Resuscitation (CPR).

Require crew leader(s) to attend a minimum of 40 hours of job-related training annually - 24
hours of this training are mandatory "Advanced Crew Leader Training," consisting of eight hours
of chain saw training, plus 16 hours of program related topics all to be provided by the State.
The Government Unit must reimburse the State for training fees for other training provided by
the State and ensure that crew leaders do not use power equipment until trained by the State.
Require new crew leader(s) to attend any skill building training program provided by the State.
Ensure that the crew leader provides safety training for each crewmember relevant to the work
performed in the STS program. Report all accidents or incidents involving crew leaders and
individuals during crew work time to the State STS Supervisor.

2.7.2

2.L.3

2.r.4.

2.1..5.

2.1..6

2.1..7

Rev.5/2022 Page 2 of 5



2.L.8

2.t.9.

2.1.L0

2.L.71.
2.1..L2.

2.1..L3

2.7.14.

lmmediately report to the State's Authorized Representative all allegations of misconduct and
disciplinary actions regarding crew leaders. Allow the State's Authorized Representative access

to all STS crew leader employment and disciplinary records upon request.
Conduct activities to make the public aware of the program and the benefits to the citizens of
the state.
Notify state agencies that STS services are available to them and ensure that projects performed
under this agreement are divided proportionate to funding participation between the State and
Governmental Unit.
Obtain any necessary permits, licenses or easements before beginning work on any project.
Certify in writing to the appropriate bargaining agent, that the work performed by individuals
will not result in the displacement of currently employed workers or workers on seasonal layoff
or layoff from substantially equivalent position including displacement such as reduction in

hours of non-overtime work, wages or other employment benefits.
Submit program activity reports to the States Authorized representative within five working
days after the end of each quarter on forms provided by the State.
Assume responsibility for proper disposal of any hazardous materials used in or on any project.

3. Payment
3.1. Consideration for all services performed by Governmental Unit pursuant to this agreement shall be paid

by the STATE as follows: Compensation in an amount not to exceed 540736.67 for FY24 and an amount
not to excee d 540786.67 for FY25 based on the following method of payment: Payments shall be made
by the State promptly after Governmental Unit's presentation of quarteily invoices for services
performed and acceptance of such services by the STATE'S Authorized Representative or DOC

Supervisor Liaison to Purchaser.
3.2. The total obligation of the State under this Agreement will not exceed SA1SZE.S+.

4. Authorized Representatives
4.1. The State's Authorized Representative is Dan Traun, L450 Energy Park Drive, STE 200, St. Paul, MN

551.08, Phone: 65t-36I-7L20, email dan.traun@state.mn.us or his/her successor or delegate.
4.2. DOC Supervisor Liaison is Mark Smith, Grand Rapids District, 104 NE Third St, Suite 250, Grand Rapids,

MN,55744
4.3. The Governmental Unit's Authorized Representative is Daniel Guida, Aitkin County, 2L8 Lst St NW,

Aitkin, MN, 55431, Phone: 2L8-927-7435, email dguida@co.aitkin.mn.us, or his/her successor.
5. Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete. Assignment. The Governmental Unit may

neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior consent of the
State and a fully executed assignment agreement, executed and approved bythe authorized parties ortheir
successors.

6. Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has

been executed and approved by the authorized parties or their successors. Waiver. lf the State fails to enforce
any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or its right to enforce it.
7. Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the State and the
Contractor. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind
either party.

8, lndemnification. ln the performance of this Agreement, the lndemnifying Party must indemnify, save, and
hold harmless he State, its agents, and employees, from any claims or causes of action, including attorney's fees
incurred by the State, to the extent caused by lndemnifying Party's:

r lntentional, willful, or negligent acts or omissions; or
. Actions that give rise to strict liability; or
. Breach of contract or warranty.

Rev.5/2O22 Page 3 of 6



The lndemnifying Party is defined to include the Governmental Unit, the Governmental Unit's reseller,
any third party that has a business relationship with the Governmental Unit, or Governmental Unit's
agents or employees, and to the fullest extent permitted by law. The indemnification obligations of
this section do not apply in the event the claim or cause of action is the result of the State's sole
negligence. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the lndemnifying Party may
have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligation under this Agreement.

Nothing within this Agreement, whether express or implied, shall be deemed to create an obligation
on the part of the State to indemnify, defend, hold harmless or release the lndemnifying Party. This

shall extend to all agreements related to the subject matter of this Contract, and to all terms
subsequently added, without regard to order of precedence.

9. State Audits.
Under Minn. Stat. 5 15C.05, subd. 5, the Governmental Unit's books, records, documents, and accounting
procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State, the State Auditor,
or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

10. Government Data Practices.
The Governmental Unit and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat.
Ch. 13, (or, if the State contracting party is part of the Judicial Branch, with the Rules of Public Access to Records

of the Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court as the same may be amended from time to
time) as it applies to all data provided by the State under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created,
collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Governmental Unit under this Contract,
The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. S 13.08 apply to the release of the data governed by the Minnesota
Government Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, by either the Governmental Unit or the State.

lf the Governmental Unit receives a request to release the data referred to in this clause, the Governmental Unit
must immediately notify and consult with the State's Authorized Representative as to how the Governmental
Unit should respond to the request. The Governmental Unit's response to the request shall comply with
applicable law.

L1. Venue
Venue for all legal proceedings out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state orfederal
court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

Rev.5/2022 Page 4 of 6



L2. Termination. The State or the Governmental Unit may terminate this agreement at any time, with or
without cause, upon 30 days'written notice to the other party. Termination for lnsufficient Funding. The State
may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or
other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the
services covered here. Termination must be by written or fax notice to the Governmental Unit. The State is not
obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, the
Governmental Unit will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily
performedtotheextentthatfundsareavailable. TheStatewillnotbeassessedanypenaltyiftheagreementis
terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate
funds. The State must provide the Governmental Unit notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of
the State's receiving that notice.
L3. E-Verify Certification (in accordance with Minn. Stat. S 16C.075).

For services valued in excess of 550,000, the Governmental Unit certifies that as of the date of services
performed on behalf of the State, Governmental Unit and all its subcontractors will have implemented or be in
the process of implementing the federal E-Verify Program for all newly hired employees in the United States
who will perform work on behalf of the State. The Governmental U nit is responsible for collecting all

subcontractor certifications and may do so utilizing the E-Verify Subcontractor Certification Form available at
http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/doc/EverifvSubCertForm.doc. All subcontractor certifications must be kept
on file with Contractor and made available to the State upon request.

Rev.512022 Page 5 of 6



Signature: Signature

Title Date:

State Encum brance Verification
lndividuol certifies that funds hove been encumbered os
required by Minn. Stot. 99 16A.15 ond 76C.05

Print Name:

SWIFT Contract No.

Governmental Unit

Print Name:

Signature:

Title: Date:

State Agency
With de legoted outhority

Print Name

Title:-Date

Commissioner of Administration
As delegoted to The Office of Stote Procurement

Print Name:

Signature

Title:-Date
Admin lD:

Rev.5/2022 Page 6 of 6



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

rsi 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25,2023

Title of ltem: Revitalization Grant: Award funding

loA
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Revitalization Grant Program. Grant applications and grant award summary are included.

The Committee recommends and requests approval to award the following grants at this time:

Lowe Properties= $5000
Northland Hydraulic= $5000
The Locker Room= $3000
Jaques Art Center= $1020
Roadside Market= $5000
My Crafts & Things= $1151.50
Smokey Jake's BBQ= 1006

The purpose of this grant fund is to help support local businesses to upgrade/revitalize the outside presence of their
business property in our community in an effort to drive economic groMh. As business owners and members of our
community, it is important that we establish and maintain an image of growth and success. The fund will help support
upgrades of awnings, signage, outdoor aesthetics and general business image and appearance.

Alte rnatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com me nts

Recommended Action/Motion :

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, with tax and

No

Please Explain

Yes

/s fhr's budgeted?
shipping? $

YroYes

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 305
Aitkin, MN 56431

Mark.jeffers@co. aitkin. m n. us
Phone: 218-927-7305

cell: 218-513-6188rsr 18 5 7

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator
DATE: April 25,2023
SUBJECT: Aitkin County Revitalization Grant Program

Aitkin County Economic Development Committee received and reviewed14 grants to date forthe
Revitalization Grant fund. The Committee recommends approval of the following grant awards
(highlighted in yellow) :

?023 Grant Program

l'lFlV, **t
r*vipl';ed

J 6ramma'5 Panlryr$g3ngry Terrace Projerl Artk n $ 5000

? Growth Innsvalisns Fuildmg painting Aitkin s 1g 815

3 Lo'rre Ffoperl€s a$ntng feplaaernefil Aill{n $ 5.0s0 $ 5.000

;l $am's C:rEl*m lvleal
Fr{'{eFstng

DoGa repla{erneEt Tamarack $ 10*B

U t'l0rlhland Hy'JraLrlif $ervK e$ sqn replacarfienl F{tll ei$ $ 5.0s0 $ s0s0

s Sarah't Sllinin$ Slar Dayrare $iqn replacen}ent [,'kGregi]r $ 3CI0fi

I Tfle Locker Roam
Pallo ronslruclrsn ibetreen
BID{k I'lcrth and The Locker

Rooml
A!1hn $ 5000 $ 30&l

I Jaqu€s Arl Cenler upgrade ot dsors Arthrn $ 1.0?0 $ 1CI?o

q HI'FT Tree reFrcva; [{, add slalue s 50s0

't0 l-loiy Farnily {alh*li{ C*urch upsrade *f signage and s:drng hicSregar s 5040

11 Road$Jde hlarlrel nfw $rdng ofl rFlarl bulclng Hr[ Crty g 5.0s0 $ 5"0ss

1a A$AF T0sir:g ne,,r liil ul}grade AitkFn g 30*0

i,{y Crafs & Thrngs arvnrng rcptacemenl Adkrn $ r"15: 5CI $ 1i5r50

Sfnol(ey Jakes 88fi arrnrng re#aceBl€nl Alil*n $ 1.ns6 $ 10fl6

it Gr*$'ln lflncyatii*$ Fgsp€r1y
? rnarn $lre*l Arlkrn at.'ning rrp9arenrenl Ailkin g 1:1?l

f s3.513 11.118t

Apphccnl H*ne Itro;ecl Ncmc Crty trcqucsted lArarded

lienenns $?8,245



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 28,2023

Title of ltem: Business Development & Recreation Grant: Award funding

bB
Agenda ltem #

-rsi 

185i-

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Business Development & Recreation Grant Program. Grant applications and grant award summary are included

The Committee recommends and requests approval to award the following grants at this time:

Long Lake Foundation= $2,000
Palisade Event Committee= $925

The purpose of this grant fund is to leverage county funds, private funds and volunteer efforts to increase small
business development activities in Aitkin County, with an emphasis on increasing sustained tourism and recreation
activities. Several organizations may submit a single application or organizations may apply individually.
Organizations need only to commit one hundred dollars ($1001 in good faith to ensure commitment to the grant
request. The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, have approved funding to be used to directly impact the
Community of Aitkin County by executing the Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant.

E
Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



AITKI N COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 305
Aitkin, MN 56431

Mark.jeffers@co. aitkin. m n. us
Phone: 218-927-7305

cell: 218-513-6188

-rsr 

18 5 7

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator
DATE: April 25, 2023
SUBJECT: Aitkin County Business Development and Recreation Grants

Aitkin County Economic Development Committee received and reviewed 7 grants to date for the
Aitkin County Business Development and Recreation Grant fund. The Economic Development
Committee recommends approval of the following grant awards (highlighted in Yellow):

Susiness Developnrent and Recreation Grant

2021

N[!Y, r*l
reviewed

1
Shamrock
Township

5hamrock Recreational
Area

5hamrack $ 1,q50.00

2 Camera Advancenrent
eabin Fever
Videos

Hill{ity $ 1,941.62

3
Long Lake

Foundation

Nature Rockl A
fundrais€r for
tsnservation

Palisade $ 2,000.m $ 2,000.00

4
falisade Event
Conrmittee

Uptawn P*lisade
Revltaliaafion

Falisade s 925,00 $ 915.00

5 Business signage
h{y Crafrs n

Things
Aitkin * t

6 Business sig*age
Solak*y Jake's
B8Q

Aitkln $ q

fity of Aitkin Sign proJect Aitkin $ ?,000.0CI

Habitat for
Humanity

motorcycle rlde
filndraiser

Aitkin $ I,1il0,0s

I acility N.rrnc Proicrt Nanrc City $
uestcd

$
Awardcd

Ypal

$ E,9t6.62 $ 2,925.00



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 2s, 2023

Title of ltem: Economic Development Ql lmpact Report

blr
Agenda ltem #OUNIY

_rsr 1857_

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
20 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Mark Jeffers will present the Q1 lmpact Report to Commissioners at the Board meeting

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

No action needed

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Yro/s fhr's budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



UNTY
Esr ,I' 8 5 7

t
?d"'

Economic Development
Update

Board of Commissioners

April LO,2023



It

tr

T: OUNTY.Esr 
"I.8 5 7--f-F

ryeil-
JF.a *{ "r; "*ll. - t- a:' *

Priorities to lnvoke Change

Promote Recreation
and Tourism

lmprove
Broadband

Support
Childcare

Support Career
Development

Business Retention,
Expansion and

Attraction

Support Housing
lnitiatives



' Communication and Branding: Branding project has identified the marketing strategy and tagline

Natural ly Better
The next steps include meeting with stakeholders (City, townships, chambers, etc.) to spread the message and get

all on board to speak the same language. A marketing campaign will kick off on May 1-5.

' River Trails: Economic Development is collaborating with Ripplesippi Trail committee and running a contest to have
the community help name our river trail system.

' Northwoods ATV Trail System: promoting the trail system and vision for Axtell area to be the "Valley Fair of the
North". Currently building out the Mille Lacs Connector.

' Arts & Entertainment: Continued collaboration with community stakeholders that are creating momentum in our
community. A great example is the "Entertainment Alley" in downtown Aitkin.

' Business Development & Recreation Grant: The purpose of this grant fund is to leverage county funds, private
funds and volunteer efforts to increase small business development activities in Aitkin County, with an emphasis on
increasing sustained tourism and recreation activities. The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, have approved
funding to be used to directly impact the Community of Aitkin County by executing the Aitkin County Business
Development & Recreation Grant.



' McGrath Project: Construction will begin as soon as the snow melts with a project completion goal of October;
2023. The grant completion deadline is March 31, 2024.

' Digital Connection Committee: Minnesota Office of Broadband is requesting our help. Aitkin County is the lead on
a team of local community leaders focusing on identifying the specific needs for broadband in our community. This
committee work will benefit our unserved and underserved residents.

' DEED Border to Border Grants: Mille Lacs Energy, Savage Communications and Paul Bunyan Communications have
all applied for the current B2B grant round. All three will be building put fiber in Aitkin County in 2023.

.l

McGrath Project

O UNT



' DEED Economic Development Childcare Grant: Aitkin County was awarded 5100,000 to be used to increase
new childcare facilities in Aitkin County

' 2023 Childcare Acceleration Grant: 5100,000 (DEED Grant) will be awarded to potential new childcare
facilities in Aitkin County. Eligible applications can include licensing and training fees, home remodel to meet
state requirement standards and equipment and supplies for new childcare providers. We are also
developing a scholarship program with Central Lakes College for Aitkin County residents to study early
childhood education.

\
I

{br'

b

t tt



' Revitalization Grant: The purpose of thisgrantfund isto help support local businessesto upgrade/revitalize the
outside presence of their business property in our community in an effort to drive economic growth. As business
owners and members of our community, it is important that we establish and maintain an image of growth and
success. The fund will help support upgrades of awnings, signage, outdoor aesthetics and general business image
and appearance.

' Business Attraction: We continue to work to attract and this will increase as the marketing program and
momentum continues.

. New Businesses to Aitkin County:
. Tractor Supply
. Smokey Jake's
. Hallett Antique Mall
. The Locker Room
. The Sandy Beaver
. Sampaguita
. White Oak Ambiance

OUN



llal orr Tra':k

Drr hack ,rr [ompleted

March.2t124

Auqust. ZUIS

Mau- 20?3

ljec.20ZZ

Uec. ZUZ3

Uec.2023
Dec.2022

JUNE. ZUZZ

June. ZUZ3

tutl
onqornq

onqornq
December.202

Uec. ZUZJ

ongotnq
l-eb. ZUZJ

onaornq

Aoril. 2023

UEC. ZUZZ

Jan.202?

Auq- ZtlZl
June. lull

June. luzl

ADnI. ZUIZ

June" 2[22

Mtsrch. ZUZ3

?o2?

June. IUZ]

Uec. ZUZ?

Jan. ZU23

contrnued support st l$P ffotects tn Aitkin Eountu

Annual Uounty ljrant

ArtKrn Uounty Hrant

ZUZZ Artkrn Uounty Erant

Aitkin f,ounty Erant

Uounty lecl commtttee on lnclu$on sl rurdl restdences
[-ounty led committee on broadband knowledqe

Uollaboratron v{rth School Utstnct tolmDorove trroar€m

f,DBE Erant.5 Million to build internet availability

Aitkin County Erandinq Proiect

Business Flevitalizati on E rant

Horcler to Horder l'rolects

Uommuntu ljrant Hroqram

Husrness Uevelopment &. Hecrea[on Erdnt

McErath Praject

Hou$nq Strateqv Ses$ons

HrppleslpFr namng of trdils

Urqrtal lnclusron Uommttee

UEEU Uhrldcare qrant

Boost Erant

Ellandin Accelerate Eohort

Uhrldcare laohhes grdnt program
Uhrldcare summrt

Uhrl dcdre Acceleratian Erant

AItKIn H5 FAB LAE
Eollaboratisn with JET

Promote Eecreation ard Tou risrn

lmprotle Broadbard

Support Childcere

Support Career Development

BusitEss Retentlon, Epen*)n ard
Attract'pn

Support llou$rg lntiatives

O UNT



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

1A
Agenda ltem #t OUNTY

rsr 1857-
Title of ltem: Adoption of Snake River One Watershed One Plan Comprehensive Plan

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, noopt Resorution,"li:l"Hl], Hold Public Hearing"
y of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Janet Smude, District Manager

Department:
Aitkin Co Soil & Water Conservation Distrfi

Presenter (Name and Title):
Janet Smude, District Manager

Estimated Time Needed
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Snake River One Watershed One Plan Comprehensive Plan has been completed and approved by the Minnesota
Board of Water and Soil Resources. We are asking that the County Board adopt this Snake River Comprehensive
Watershed Management Plan as the Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan for the portion of the Snake River
Watershed in Aitkin County. This will replace Aitkin County Comprehensive Water Management Plan.

Alternatives, O pti ons, Effects on Others/Com ments :

The Board could choose to not adopt this Snake River Comprehensive Watershed Plan as the Comprehensive Water
Management Plan for this portion of Aitkin County. Future funding from the Board of Water and Soil Resources may be
jeopardized.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

It is recommended that this Resolution be approved

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April2l, 2Q23

By Commissioner: xxx 20230425-xxx

Resolution to Adopt the Snake River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan

WHEREAS, Aitkin County has been notified by the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources that the
Snake River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan has been approved (112512023) according to
Minnesota Statutes 5103B.101, Subdivision 14 and Board Resolution #18-14:

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that Aitkin County hereby adopts the approved Snake River
Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan for the area of the County identified within the Plan. The Snake
River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan replaces the Aitkin County Comprehensive Water
Management Plan for planning and implementation purposes for the area of the County identified within the
Plan.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKrNl

I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of April 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof

Wltness my hand and soal this 25th day of April 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



Attachment A. Map of the Snake River Watershed

9r.&ntltr
I$a6rod

Corctd!.t

Em*
nriQrRner

-Ue.t
"-ngtGrEom
ttt.(l6tqrdrt

Afir nic.
5?50

- 
G.qrr{tsrrre
Rffit
xnfre R ttr

-'ff*
l,litdk 9t*c
lhcr

I Xlrd C,eat

Folagrul*c
c, up9er sn*€

Rrtr

5

Altrlcr

be$ Courty Chb.eo
County

:

:

I

t$.ti

}lttlt t

llm

Pn Cnt

Or*tb ol tnr Ad{. Srrr lllbal*t



irt

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 4-2s-2s

Title of ltem: Award Contract 20233

BN
Agenda ltem #

a REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearingn
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Bids were opened on Monday, April 10, 2023, for Contract No. 20233 which includes the following four projects

SAP 001-631-003 - Bituminous resurfacing on 3.7 miles of CH 31 north of Tamarack
SAP 001-640-003 - Bituminous resurfacing on 4.9 miles of CH 40 north of McGregor
SAP 001-030-008 - Bituminous patches on various county highways
CP 001-062-004 - Bituminous resurfacing on 2.5 miles of CH 62 west of McGregor

As shown on the attached abstract of bids, four bids were received with Hawkinson Construction Company lnc. - Grand
Rapids, MN submitting the low bid in the amount of $2,265,059.97. With the cost of this contract estimated at
$2,490,185.35, the low bid is 9.04% below the estimated amount.

Alte rnatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend Award of Contract 20233 to Hawkinson Construction Company lnc. by attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Z 

"""
No

What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

wlh -tax and shippinq? $ 2,265.0s9.97

Qlv"t t]to Ptease Erpt"*

Legally binding agreements must have County Aftorney approval prior to submission



Contract No.: 20233

Project No.: SAP 001-531-003, SAP 001-640-003, SAP 001-030-008, Cp 001-OG2-OO4

Aitkin County

Contract Bid Abstract

Bid Opening:

Project Name:

April 10, 2023, at 2:00 PM

Bituminous Mill & Overlay with Striping, Bituminous Patching

Duininck, lnc. - PrinsbuE. MN
fotal

S1.oo

s99.47

s656.223.25

SrJoo.oo----r/rs3s
S15"o3rto

5r5sJs?.9,
42.4791

Duininck. lnc- - Prinsburs. MN
Total

s59.250.0(

51.0C

s44.973.45

s12.649.8C

s1,431.9C

s1,020.0c

s129.r30.75
s1.750.0C

s110.455.0C

s195.881.4C

5739.22

s1,049,812.05

s7,6$.2A
s7s5.00

s8,640.0C
542oo^oc

s3,825.00

s12.900.00

s1s.563.60

Price

s59.250.OC

S1.oo

S4L40
s2.25

50.01

s842s
52,500.00

Sol,
s0.38

s0.38

Price

s69,250.0(

S1.oc

s6.ss
s36.3s

s80.95

s12.9C

52.ss

s39.s5

s220.OC

s34.0C

S2.2c

s0.01

s87.ss
s103.80
s378.OC

521.60

s4200.oc

S3.oo

s12.900.00

50.19

Anderson Brothers Construction
Co of Brainerd LLC - Bninerd,

MN

fotal
s24.000.0(

s1^Or

s35l9o-OC

s59,679.0(
s2s.364.8:

s467.340.0(
s4.200.0(
ss.615.5C

s16.61s.2C

S1.s33.oc

s639.s39.65

-5.64e1

Anderson Brothers Construction
Co of BEinerd ILC - Brainerd,

MN
Total

s23,oOO.OC

51.00

5L6,L77.sA
s4.402.2A

s3.366_00

s2??sn0
s2.200.00

570,197.50

s1.400.00

ss1,171.75
57L,229.60

s3s,s01.10
5773,464.so

s2,849.00
s1.900.00
s2.200.00
S8.ooo.oo

s4,207.sC

s11,s00.0(
s18,135.8(

Price

s24.000.0c

s1.00

s22.s0
So.9o

s2.ss
s60.oc

s4,200.0c

s0.44

5o.42

s0.42

Price

s23.000.00
s1.00
s2.50

s12.5s

s18^O(

srsoc
ss.sc

s21.5C

s175.0(

s1s.75

s0.8c
s2.55

s59.5C

s38.5C

s950.0c

55.sc

s8,000.0c
s3.3C

s11.500,0C

s0.22

KGM Contractors, lnc - Angora,
MN
Total

572,600.O(

s1.200.0(
527.37o.o(
s66.310.Of

s29.841.0{

s424,s00.s(
s3,s00.0(
51,s31.8C

s17,802.0C

s1,642.sC

5646,297.8(
-4.9e/,

KGM Contractors, lnc ^ Angora,

MN
fotal

s11.000.0c

s1.200.0c

5L2p42.OA

57,308.0C

s5,984.0C

s2.886.00

52,000.00

s50.607.s0
s5.400.00

s51.984.00

s66.777.7s
s41.755.00

5635.523.00

s4.588.00

51,ss0.00
s6,400.00
s8.200.00
s5.355.00

s11.000-00

s9.892.80

Price

s72.500.00
s1.200.00

s17.50
s1.OO

s3.00
554.5(

s3.500.0(
s0.12

s0.45

s0.45

Price

511,000.0c

51,200.0c

S2.oc

s21.0C

s32.0C

s26.00

Ss.oo

s1s.s0
s575.00

515.00

50.75

53"00

553.00

s62.00

s77s.00
s16.00

s8-200.00

s4.20

511,000.00

50.12

Hawkinson Construction Co, lnc.

GEnd RaDids. MN
fotal

s7.000.0c

s1.00

534,408.00

s47.080.10

s32.82s.10
s427,676.rA

s4.200.00

52.O42.4A

s15.032.80

51,387.00

ss71.592.50
-15.66%

Hawkinson Construction Co, lnc. -
Grand Raeids. MN

fotal
s21,000.0(

s1.0c

s26,013.4'

53,497.4(
s2,531.0!
sL,672.7i

s804.0c

s71,830.0C

s3.818.96

s64.720.08

s5s.887.38

545,942.6C

s578,690.6C

56,t72.34
S653-24

s5.224-OC

s7.300.0c

ss.112.7s
s9,798.s9

s13.190.4C

Price

s7.000.0c

S1.oo

s22.OA

S0.71

s3.30

ss4.9o
s4,200.0c

s0.16

s0.38

s0.38

Price

s21,000.0(
s1.00
s4.O2

s10.0!
s14.0 i

51s.07
s2_01

s22.0c

5477.3i
s19.92

S0.7,

s3.3C

ss6.6C

s83.4r
s326.62

s13.06

57,300.0C

S4.01

s9.798.59

s0.16

EngineeB Estimate

Est Total
S2o orn oo

s1.000.00
331 ?8o o(

s82.887.s(

524,867.s(
s490,707.0(

ss.000.0(
s2,ss3.0(

s17,802.0(
sL,642.sC

s677,739.sC

Engineers Estimate

Est Tot"l
S3s.ooo-oc

1.000.0c

16.t77-5C
5.220.0C

3.740.0C

1.665.0C

1.000.0c

31 aoo oo

s81.22s.00
s111.296.2s

S34 aos oo

s3.700.00

2,400.00

ss,000.00
s3,187.50
ss.000.00

s15.488.00

Est Price

20.ooo_o(

1.OOO_O(

i5.000.0t

Est Price

1,000.0c

s25.O0

s1.2s
S2.so

Ss ooo rr
S2.50

s5.OOO.O(

So.2r

QUANTITY

1

1

L564
56310

9947

7789

1

L2765
39560

3550

Totals for Droiect SAP 001-631-003
% of Estimate for Proiect SAP 001-531-00:

QUANTITY

7

1

6477

348

tal
111

40c

3265
I

3249

89037

73922

11991

74

2

400

1

t275
7

42444

LS

LS

roN
SY

GAL

roN
ts
LF

LF

LF

LS

L5

SY

CY

CY

CY

SY

roN
HOUR

ION

SY

GAL

ION
CY

EACH

LF

LS

LF

LS

LF

SAP 501-531-OO3 - Bituminous Mill/ Overlay/
Striping

]TEM

MOBILIZATION

MAINT AND RESTOMTION OF HAUL ROADS

AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS SPECIAL

MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (1.5")

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT

rYPE SP 9,5 WEARING COURSE MINURE (2,8)

IRAFFIC CONTROL

INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING

4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT

4" BROKEN LINE MULTI.COMPONENT

sAP 001{40-003 - Bituminous Mill/ Overlay/
itriping
I'TEM

MOBILIZATION

MAINT AND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

EXCAVATION - SUBGRADE

SRANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV)

SALVAGE AGGREGATE (CV)

SEOTEXTITE FABRIC TYPE 5
qGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS SPECIAL

)OZER

AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5

MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (1.5')

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,8)

COARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING (LV)

4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL

4" PERFTP PIPE DRAIN

TRAFFIC CONTROL

SILT FENCE, TYPE HI

IURF ESTABLISHMENT

INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING

2021.5

2051.:

2118.51

2232.t
2357.51

2350.51

2563.8

2580.5

2542.t
2542.t

2021.5

2051.5

270/..5

2105.51

2105_51

2105.61

2108.5

2lta.57
)7)3 S'l

2217.57

2232.5

2357-57
2360.51

245r.57
2502.5

2SO2.S

2563.6

2573.5

2575.5

2580.5

Line

1

2

3

4

5

5

7

8

9

10

Line

2

3

4

5

6

1

I
I

10

11

12

L3

74

15

16

t]
18

19

20



lnc.

Total

57,7L6,27r.92
M.&9ti

Duininck. lnc. - Prinsburc. MN

fotal
s59.250_0r

s13C
s5.399.25

s3.705.3r
s2.393.s5

sf-?2t]rc
s3.6rr.?c

sr?218.5s
S8.6i

593.821.4C

s756.0C

51.295.0C

S3.4oo.oc

s885.4C

s2.O71.77

s34.2C

s154.3C

s220,838.89
60.78y<

Price

Price

17.2t

53.7C

47.35

32.7C

i0.01

84.6C

s378.0C

s21.5C

s3,400.0C

S0.38

so.s3

Anderen Brothers Construction
Co of Brainerd LLC - Brainerd,

MN

Iotal

-9.16y,

Anderson Brothers Construction
Co of BEinerd LLC - Brainerd,

MN
Total

1.00

S3.9os.oo

s3.0s2.s0
s21,495.00

s2.210.8s
s105,3ss.00

s1,900.00

s330.00
S2.5oo-oo

s978.50
S2.3o6-31

,37.80

182.90

15.47%

Price

S0.42

s0.42

Price

s11,000.00
s1.oo
ss.so

s16.oo
s4o.oo
s27.sO

s27.so
ss.oc

s2.s5
39s-oc

s950_0(

s5.5C

s2.500.0t

50.42
s0.59

50.42

50.59

KGM Contractors, lnc - Angora,

MN
fotal

s34,823.25

s1.831.5C

s979,018.8C
17-4907

KGM Contractors, lnc - Angora,

MN
fotal

s36,ooo.oc

54,140.0C

s1,458.00

s12,070.00

s3,829.s0

186.00

63.57%

Price

s0.45

s0.45

Price

s36.000.0c

s1.200.0c

512.00

s60.00

s54.00

s85.00

s34.50

s5.00

s3.00

s110.00

s775.00

518.00

55,s00.00

s0.45

50.60

s0.4s
So.6o

Hawkinson Construction Co, lnc, -

Grand RaDids. MN
fotal

s29.406.30

s1-546.60

s1.064.913.52

-1o.25%

Hawkinson Construction Co, lnc. -
GEnd Raoids. MN

fotal
s20.000.00

s1.0c

52.200.3!
s2,591.00

s339.12

s2.272.3(
s3.011.43

s34.005.09

54.335.0C

s110.900.0(

s6s3.24

s1,115.4C

s2.600.0c

s88s.4C

s2,O7L.71

s34.2C

s154.3C

5187,Zr9.7C
35.30%

Price

s0.38

s0.38

Price

s20.000.00

S1.oo

s7.03
s39.00
512.55

515.58

s27.71

s7.91

Ss.oc

s100.0c

s326.62

s18.s9

s2,600.0(

s0.38

so.s3

s0.38

s0.s3

Engineers Estimate

Est Total

s34,823.25

s1.831.5(
s1,186.542.0C

Engineers Estimate

Est Total

ss.000.0c
s1.000.0c

s1.878.0C

S1,o3s.oc

s810.0c
s3.ss0.0c
52.77s.N

s17,195.0C

s1.734.00

s94.26s.0C

s4OO.0o

s300.00
Ss.ooo oo

s699.00
s1.563 50

S27.oa

S124-oo

s137-355.60

Est Price

s0.45

s0.45

Est Price

S5.ooo oc

31 ooo oc

s5.m
s1s.oc
s30.oc
52s.oo

s2s.00
s4.00

s2.oo
S8s oo

S2oo-oo

Ss.oo

s5.OOO.00

s0.30

So.4o

s0.30

s0.40

QUANTITY

77345
4070

Totals for oroiect SAP 001-540-003
% of Estimate for Project SAP 001-540-00:

OUANTITY

313

59

21

L42

111

4299

467

1109

2

5C

7

233C

3909

9C

31C

3ct sAP 001-030-008
% of Estimate for SAP

LF

LF

LS

LS

SY

CY

CY

roN
roN
SY

GAL

roN
EACH

LF

L5

LF

LF

LF

LF

lroo 
o*-*o*t - Bituminous Mil/ overlay/

IlTEM
2582.514' SOLTD LtNE MULTT-COMpONENT

2582.514', BROKEN LtNE MULTT-COMpONENT

h::"?t-:tj,*t 
Bituminous patchins on various

IrIEM
2021.5lMOBtLtZATrON

2O51.5IMAINT AND RESToMTIoN oF HAUL RoADs

21O4.5IREMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

2106.511 EXCAVATTON - COMMON

2106.51I5ELEcr GRANUTAR EMBANKMENT (cV)

2118.51IAGGREGATE SURFAcING cLAss 5

22U.51IAGGREGATE BAsE cLASS 5

2232.5lMtLt BtruMrNous suRFAcE (2.0")

2357,51IBITUMINoUs MATERIAL FoR TAcK coAT
2350.51ITYPE 5P 9.5 wEARING coURsE MIXTURE (2,8)

2502.5I4' PRECAST coNcRETE HEADWALL

2502.514" PERFTP PIPE ORAIN

2553.6lTRAFFrC CONTROL

2582,5I4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT

2582.51G' soLrD LrNE MULTT-coMpoNENT

2582.514' BROKEN LtNE MULTr-COMpONENT

2582.515' BROKEN LtNE MULTT-COMpONENT

Totals for pro

Line

2l
22

Line

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

8

I
10

11

L2

13

LA

15

16

t]

Duininck, lnc. - PrinsburE, MN
Price lTotal

s69,2s0.001 s6s.2s0.00
s1.001 Sl.oo

s20.351 s2.Ls7.1C

.ssl ss,tss.ls
s40.901 s29.857.00

s35.3sl s31.079.2s

s39.9sl s8.229.7A

se.sol s13.3oo.oo
s1.451 s59.474.65

Anderson Brothers Construction
Co of Bminerd LLC - Brainerd,

MN
Price

11.000.0(

23.940.Ot

5.798_Ot

11.900.0(

36,915.3(

s11-000.001

s28.001

s8.sol

50.901

KGM Contractors, lnc - Angora,

MN
Total

s15.000.00
s1-200.00

sr.749.OO

s1-942.5(
s11.580.0C

s26.932.5(
s9.991.0(
55.600.0(

532,813.6(

Price

s1s,000.00
s1.200.00

s15.50

53.50

515.00

531.50

548.50

54.00

So.80

Hawkinson Construction Co, lnc. -
GEnd RaDids. MN

Price lTotal
S14.ooo.ool Sl4.ooo.oc

S1.ool S1.oo

S11.osl s1.171.3C

S2.o1l s1.11s.ss
SLl.sGl s8.438.80

S23.ool S19.66s.00

546.231 s9.s23.38
54.ool ss.500.00
s0.501 524.610.2A

EngineeF Estimate

Est Total

s12,000.00
S1,ooo.oo

s2.120.00
s2.220.O(

s7.300.0(
s25,650.00

58.240.0(
s21,OOO.0(

Ss7 )71 )\

Est Price

S12.ooo ot

s1,000.0(
s20.0(

s4.0(
s10.0(
S3o o{

s4o.o(
S15.0(

S1-2s

OUANTTTY

1

1

106

555

734
855

206
1400

410t7

LS

LS

LF

SY

CY

roN
CY

roN
!Y

CP 001-052-004 - Resurfacins

ITEM

MOBILIZATION

MAINT AND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS

REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

EXCAVATION. COMMON

AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS SPECIAT

AGGREGATE BASE (CVI CTASS 5

STOCKPILE AGGREGATE

MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (1.0')

2021.5

2051.5

2704..t

zLU.5
2106.51

2118.51

221L.51

22rL.51
2232.t

Line

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9



Duininck. lnc. - Prinsburo. MN
fotal

s52.36

s41rp?&40
s37.347.80

s951.00

s633r.oC
Sls.4oooo

S3.ooo.oo

s1.824.00

S1-018-40

s10.751.60

5721,930.01

47.77%

45.56%

Price

50.01

s83.95

s90.6s
s95.10

s1.s83.0C

s200.00

s33oO.OC

s0l,
s0.38

50.38

Anderson Brothers Construction
Co of BEinerd LLC - Brainerd,

MN
fotal

s15,901.8t
s324,480.0(

s7,622.Oa

s385.0(
s7.200.0(

s22.s40.0(
s3.400.0(
ss.280.0(
91.12s.6(

s11,894.rK

ss08,8s8.1(
4.76%

-4.27%

Price

s2.ss
s6s.0c
s18.sC

s38.sC

s1,800.0c

s24s.0c
s3.400.0c

So.ss

s0.42

s0.42

KGM Contractors, lnc - Angora,

MN
Total

18,708.00

247.O40.OO

12.772.OO

23,000.0(

s4,1(n.0(
s1,1s2.0(
S1.2oE-o(

t2.7M.O(
476.a20-6a

-2.40yt

-6.56*

Price

53.00

557.50

531.00

569.00

s2.125-00

s250.00
s4.100.00

s0.12
so-45

s0.45

Hawkimff Construction Co, lnc.

GEnd RaDids, MN
fotal

s20.s78.8C

s28s.s42.4C

s6.418.96

s1.155.70

59.044.84

sL7.752.32

s3.400.0c
s1.536.00

s1.018.40

510,751.50

s44L.334.25
-9.66%

-9.O4%

Price

S3.34

s57.20

s15.58

s115.s7
Sz.z6L.2t

s192.96

s3.400.0c

s0.16

s0.38

S0.38

Engine6 Estimate

Est Totdl

512.472.O0

s299,s20.00
s9.064.00

s550.00
s4.800.0(

s10.120.0(
s10.000.0(

s1.920.0(
s804.0(

s8.496.0(
s488,547.25

Est Price

s2.0(
SGo.o(

s22.O(

Sss.o(
S1.2oo-oc

s110.0(
s10,000.0(

So.2(
(o 3r
So.3r

QUANTTY

6236
4992

412
10

4

92

1

9600

2580

24320
Totals for Droiect CP 001-062-004

% of Estimate for Proiect CP 001-062-004

% of Estimate for Contract 20233

GAL

roN
CY

CY

EACH

LF

LS

LF

LF

LF

CP 001{62-004 - Resurfacins

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT

IYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B)

GRANULAR BACKFILL (TV)

COARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV)

28'SPAN RC PIPE.ARCH APRON

28'SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH CULVERT CLASS IIIA

TRAFFIC CONTROL

INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING

4" BROKEN LINE MUTTI-COMPONENT

4' SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT

2357.57

2350.51

?457 51

245t.51
2501 !
2s01.5

2563.e

2580.5

2542.5

2542.!

[ine
10

11

72

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

I hereby crtify that thls is an exact reproduction oi bids received,

Certified By: John Welle 311i?,TJ.:,?i*Slt t-icense No. 24340

Date: 4-11-23



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNry BOARD OF AITKIN GOUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April25,2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20230425-xxx

Award Gontract 20233

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20233 is for construction of S.A.P 001-631-003, S.A.P. 001-640-003. S.A.P. 001-
030-008, and C.P, 001-062-004, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, April 1 0,2023 with a total of four
bids received, and

WHEREAS, Hawkinson Construction Company lnc., Grand Rapids, MN was the lowest responsible bidder in
the amount of $2,265,059.97.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Hawkinson Construction Company lnc. is awarded Contract No
20233.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on behalf of Aitkin County with said
low bidder upon presentation of proper contract documents.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTK|N)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of Aoril 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of April 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



$?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 4-2s-23

Title of ltem: MnDOT Detour Agreement No. 1050397

8b
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
The attached Agreement No. 1050397 is proposed by MnDOT for utilization of Aitkin County Highways 3, 4, 5, and 12
during the 2023 and 2024 construction season to accommodate the reconstruction of Trunk Hwy 169/TH 210 from the
Ripple River bridge in Aitkin to the Mississippi River bridge north of Hassman corner as shown on the attached map.
For use of these routes, an estimated payment of $89,015.54 will be paid to Aitkin County.

For more information on the timing of the various detours contained in this agreement, please see the project website at

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/d3/projects/aitkin-hassman/index.html

The Aitkin County Attorney has reviewed the agreement and has no concerns as to its form or content.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, wjb.tax and shippj4g? $
/s fhis budseted? l_l ves Llto Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



State Project Number (S.P.):

Trunk Highway Number (T.H.):

State Project Number (S.P.):

Trunk Highway Number (T.H.):

Federal Project No.:-

STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

And
AITKIN COUNTY

DETOUR AGREEMENT

For Trunk Highway No. 210 / No. 169 Detour

0119-30
ZtO =OO2

MnDOT Contract No.: 1050397

Original Amount Encumbered
S89.015.54

0115-49
159 = 035
CRRSAA 0L22n521

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and
Aitkin County acting through its Board of Commissioners ("County").

Recitals

L. The State is about to perform grading, bituminous and concrete surfacing, lighting, ADA improvements,
Bridge No. 01004, Bridge No. 01006 and culvert replacement construction upon, along, and adjacent to
Trunk Highway No. 210 from the Ripple River to the North Jct, of Trunk Highway (T.H.) No. 169 and adjacent
to T,H. No. 169 from the North Jct. of T.H. 210 to the Mississippi River under State Project No. 0119-30
(T.H. 210 = 002); and

2. The State requires a detour to carry T.H. 210 and T.H. 159 traffic on County State Aid Highway (C.S.A.H.)

No. 3, County State Aid Highway No. 4, County State Aid Highway No. 5 and County State Aid Highway
No. 12 during the construction; and

3. The State is willing to reimburse the County for the road life consumed by the detour as hereinafter set
forth; and

4. Minnesota Statutes S 471.59, subdivision 10, S 161.25, and $ 161.20, subdivision 2(b), authorizethe parties
to enter into this Agreement.

Agreement

1. Term of Agreemeng lncorporation of Exhibits

L.l. EffectiveDate.ThisAgreementwill beeffectiveonthedatetheStateobtainsall signaturesrequiredby
Minnesota Statutes $ 16C.05, subdivision 2.

1.2. Expirotion Date. This Agreement will expire when the State removes all detour signs, returns the
temporary Trunk Highway detour to the County, and pays for the detour compensation.

2. Agreement Between the Parties

2.1. Detour.

A. Locotion. The State will establish the T.H. 210 and T.H. 16 detour route on the following County road(s)
as detailed in the project plans or Special Provisions:

North Detour - C.S,A.H. 5 and C.S.A.H. 3 for a total distance of 1.3.63 miles.

Middle Detour - C,S.A,H. 12 and C.S.A,H. 4 f or a total distance of 14.95 miles.

-L-

Detour Agreement without Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements)



Stage

Middle:C.S.A.H. 12 &

C.S.A.H.4

South/Middle: C,S.A.H. 4

North/Middle: c.s.A.H.12,

c.s.A.H. 4, C.S.A.H 5 & C.5.A.H. 3

Road Life Consumed Amount; 589SX5J4

The State's total payment for the road life consumed by the detour is equalto the amount computed by

using the "Gas Tax Method" formula plus any amount determined by using the "Equivalent Overlay

Method" analysis that is in excess of twice the "Gas Tax Method" amount.

3.2. Maximum Ohtigation. 5225.000.00 is the maximum obligation of the State underthis Agreement and

must not be exceeded unless the maximum obligation is increased by execution of an amendment to this

Agreement.

3.3. Conditions of Payment, The State will pay the County the State's total road life consumed payment

amount after performing the following conditions.

A. Execution of this Agreement and the County's receipt of the executed Agreement.

B. State's encumbrance of the State's total payment amount.

C. State's removal of all detour signs.

D, StatenotifiestheCountyoftheremoval ofthedetoursigns,andthenumberofdaysthedetourwasin
effect.

E. State's receipt of a written request from the County for payment.

Release of Road Restoration Obligations

By accepting the State's road life consumed payment plan and total payment amount, the County releases the

State of its obligation, under Minnesota Statutes 5 161.25, to restore the county roads used as a T.H. 2LA/L59

detour to as good of condition as they were before designation as temporary trunk highways.

Authorized Representatives

Each party's Authorized Representative is responsible for administering this Agreement and is authorized to give

and receive any notice or demand required or permitted by this Agreement'

5.1. The State's Authorized Representative will be:

Name, Title: Scott Zeidler - Engineering Specialist Senior (or successor)

Address: 7694 lndustrial Park Road, Baxter, MN 56425

Telephone: 218-828-5800
E-Mail: scott.zeidler@state.mn.us

5.2. The County's Authorized Representative will be:

Name, Title: John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer (or successor)

Address: L217 Air Park Dr., Aitkin, MN 56431-

Tax

Factor

0.00513

0.00s13

0.00513

ADT

4,732

4,732

4,732

Road Length
(Miles)

14.95

14.37

28.s8

MnDOT Contract No.: 1050397

Duration {Davs) Cost

65 s23,589.39

64 522,325.38

37 s2s,670.01

4.

5

-3

Detou r Agreement without Loca I Ma intenance (Cooperative Agreements)



MnDOT Contract No.: 1050397

rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available. The State will not be
assessed any penalty if this Agreement is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature,
or other funding source, not to appropriate funds.

1L.3. Suspension. ln the event of a total or partial government shutdown, the State may suspend this
Agreement and all work, activities, performance, and payments authorized through this Agreement. Any
work performed during a period of suspension will be considered unauthorized work and will be

undertaken at the risk of non-payment.

L2. Force Majeure

No pafty will be responsible to the other for a failure to perform under this Agreement (or a delay in

performance), if such failure or delay is due to a force majeure event. A force majeure event is an event beyond
a pafty's reasonable control, including but not limited to, unusually severe weather, fire, floods, other acts of
God, labor disputes, acts of war or terrorism, or public health emergencies.

[The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank]

-5-

Detou r Agreement without Loca I Ma intena nce (Cooperative Agreements)



STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION

lndividual certifies that funds have been encumbered
as required by Minnesota Statutes 5 164.15 and

16C.05.

Signed

Date:

SWIFT Purchase Order: 3000690954

AITKIN COUNTY

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully
executed this contract on behalf of the Governmental
Unit as required by applicable charter provisions,

resolutions, or ordina nces.

MnDOT Contract No.: 1050397

DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Approved:

(District Engineer)

Date

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION

By
(With Delegated Authority)

Date:

By:

By

By

Title:

Date:

Title:

Date

INCLUDE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION.

-6-

Detour Agreement without Local Ma intenance (Cooperative Agreements)



AITKIN COUNTY

RESOLUTION

lT lS RESOLVED that Aitkin County enter into MnDOTAgreement No. 1050397 with the State of Minnesota,

Department of Transportation for the following purposes:

To provide for payment by the State to the County for the use of Trunk Highway No. 210 and Trunk Highway No. 169

traffic on County State Aid Highway No. 3, County State Aid Highway No. 4, County State Aid Highway No. 5 and

County State Aid Highway No. L2 during the construction; and as a detour route during the construction to be

performed upon, along, and adjacent to Trunk Highway No, 210 from the Ripple River to the North Jct, of Trunk

Highway No. L69 and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 169 from the North Jct. of T.H. 210 to the Mississippi River

under State Project No. 0119-30 (T.H. 210 = 002).

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the
(Title)

and the
(Title)

are authorized to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.

CERTIFICATION

I ceftify that the above Resolution is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners of
Aitkin Countyl at an authorized meeting held on the day of

2A23, as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession,

Subscribed and s\i/orn to me this
day of 

-, 

2023

Notary Public

My Commission Expires

(Signature)

{Type or Print Name)

(Title)



2024 detour plans
Detour routes will overlap at tirnes

I H...-"rt

I Aitkin to Hassrnan

il Aitkin

I Clored segments

5

3 ;]*-_

H assman

47:

"'P.lisade

Thor

McGregor

A
N

E
I

65

65

:t I i !"- I \) : ! {": i XAitkin East Lake
.. . Riil*oY

BNt'
i.._j

Rir to*r

\Access will be maintained to those who live, work or visit areas

within the work zonel however, expect changes 27



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNry BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April2l,2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20230425-xxx

MnDOT Detour Asreement No. 1050397

BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1050397 with the State of Minnesota,
Department of Transportation for the following purposes:

To provide for payment by the State to the County for the use of Trunk Highway No. 210 and Trunk Highway
No. 169 traffic on County State Aid Highway No. 3, County State Aid Highway No. 4, County State Aid
Highway No. 5, and County State Aid Highway No. 12 during the construction; and as a detour route during the
construction to be performed upon, along, and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 210 from the Ripple River to the
North Junction of Trunk Highway No. 169 and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 169 from the North Junction of
Trunk Highway No. 210 to the Mississippi River under State Project No. 01 19-30 (T.H 210=002).

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Engineer is authorized to execute the Agreement and
any amendments to the Agreement.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of Apd!-43, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof,

Witness my hand and seal thls 25th day of April 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request I t+,

Agenda ltem #OUNTY
rrT 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

Title of ltem: First Quarter Budget Review

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion fZ oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Min.

Summary of lssue:

Staff will review the first quarter flnancial review worksheet with Commissioners. Please see attached,

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



FY 2023 1st Quarter Financial Review
Note - Negative numbeG are net positve.

Administration/General Gov't Depts
1 1 Commissioners
1 40 Auditor
1 41 lnternalAudit
1 42 Treasurer
1 43 Asessor
1 44 Central Services
1 45 Motor Pool
1 49 lnformation Technologies
1 52 Administration
1 53 Human Resources
1 60 Elections
1 100 Recorder
1 110 CourthouseMaint
1 111 Buildings
1 120 VSO
't 121 HRA

Comments

Escrow mainlenance fees collected ai beginning of year
Assessmenl charges collected at beginning of year.

% of Budget
Rev Exp

260/o

59o/o

800
2o/o

o%
6%

18o/o

7o/o

24o/o

22o/o

15%
27o/o

28o/o

37o/o

23o/o

21%
24%
24o/o

19o/o

23o/o

25o/o

13o/o

21o/o
560/"
240/04Vo73,550,C64 (4,223,735)

2023 Act - Bud
Rev +/l-l Exo +rl-l

0
237,214

0
9,831

30,417
1 3,008,739

60,000
20,253

0
0
0

171,991

0
12,119

0

(226,099)
(686,549)

(66,425)
(237,749\
(627,461)
(146,81 0)
(22,259)

(636,861 )
(174,598)
(299,040)

(65,648)
(389,649)
(438,s62)
(6s,483)

(1 39,662)
(880)

(590.720 1.345.364

2023 Actual
Rev Exp

0
(81,661)

0
(14,1 69)

(124,739)
(329,514)

0
(1,247',)

0
0
0

(38,50e)
0
0

(881 )
0

70,270
188,606

12,O75
86,206

246,969
86,493

6,s01
171,301
53,669
94,481
15,180

116,427
148,542

10,o17
37,507

1 12rJ
5,569,O99(14,741,244)

2023 Budgeted
Rev Exo

0
(318,875)

(24,000)

(1 5s,1 56)
(1 3,338,253)

(60,000)
(21,500)

0
0
0

(21 0,500)
0
0

(1 3,000)
0

296,369
875,1 55
78,500

323,955
874,430
233,303

28,760
808,1 62
228,267
393,521
80,828

506,076
587,104
75,500

177,169
2.000



FY 2023 1st Quarter Financial Reviw
Note - Negative numbeE are net positve.

Fund

1 12 Court Administration
1 90 Attomey
1 123 Coroner
1 200 Enforcement
1 201 Sheriff Contingency
1 202 Boat and Water
1 203 Snowmobile
1 204 ATV
1 206 Forfetures
1 252 Conec{ions
'1 253 Sentence to Serve
1 254 Enhanced 911
1 255 Crime Viclim
1 257 Aitkin Co. Community Coneciions

1 500 Library & Historical Society
1 601

Comments

A majority of supervision fees received in 2nd-4th quarters.

26% 23o/o

% of Budget
Rev ExD

2Oo/o

28o/o

#Dtv/0!
32o/o

20o/o

Oo/o

25%
27%

#Dtv/0!
22o/o

25o/o

22o/o

0%
0o/o

Oo/o

27o/o

8%
2Oo/o

22%
23o/"

3%
680/o

1o/o

420k
22%

53o/o

1o/o

42"/o

966.644 (7.263.182t

2023 Act - Bud
Rev +/Gl Exo +/Gl

2,940
62,943

0
324,525

(320)
26,377
6,018

13,192
(466)

1 03,825
27,183

(44,645)
48,405

377,391
19.276

(84,874',)
(1,030,100)

(70,264)
(2,398,1 84)

0
(130,292\
(15,276\
(28,402\

0
(2,504,990)

(1 1 6,000)
0

(75,197\

(764,923)
(44 680t

185 6021i440\
o (147,736\

440) (233.3381166.552440)

2023 Actual
Rev Exp

(2,160)
(17,825\

0
(119,7131

(320)
(126)

( 10)
0

(466)
(25,675)
(1 0,817)
(44,64s)
(22,595)

(93,9e3)
o

7,326
250,849

19,736
722,580

0
3,605

31,763
230

0
828,698

42,502
0

21,406

251,689
'12 461

(338,345) 2.192.845

0
(440)

165,955
597

2023 Budgeted
Rev Exp

(5,1 00)
(80,768)

0
(444,238)

0
(26,503)

(6,028)
(1 3, I 92)

0
(129,s00)
(38,000)

0
(71,000)

(471,3841

92,200
1,280,949

90,000
3J20,764

133,897
47,039
28,632

14157

0
3,333,688

158,502
0

96,603
1,016,612

86'199
313,691



FY 2023 1st Quarter Financial Review
Note - Negative numbers are net positve.

Fund

Conservation of Natural Resources
1 122 Planning and Zoning
1 390 Environmental Health
1 391 Solid Waste

1 392 WaterWells
1 600 Ag Soc, Soil & Water, Ag

1 700 Promotion, Tran, Airport,
171

0 Undesignated
301 Administration/HR
302 Engineering/Construction
303 Highway Maintenance
307 Capital lnfrastructure
308 Equipment and Facilities
310 232 Turnback

Comments

Expenses preparing for water lab relocation io Env. Serv. office area.
Appropriations made at beginning of year

Account no lonqer used.

1sYoZ4Yo

24Yo6Vo

% of Budget
ExoRev

23o/o13o/o

0o/o

150/6

19o/o

30o/o

82%

27vo6%

1o/o

?10/"

15%

Oo/o

3Oo/o

20o/o

29%
2Oo/o

29%
1%

2Oo/o

10.955.E37 t12.533.52il

15.24.115 112.710.

2023 Act - Bud
Rev +/Gl ExD +/Gl

295,225
0

425,342

6,780
0

(497,o10t
0

(345,883)

(3,865)
(21,777',)

727,347 (868.535)

0
0

(53,992)
(97.5s3)

(1 51 .545)0

4,181,209
0
0
0

6,308,328
477,300

0

(438,410)
(516,324)

(3,3s1,979)
(7,844,955)

(381 ,853)
o

13,427,6451 1.860.961

327.927(45,654)

2023 Actual
Rev Exp

(44,091)
0

(s43)

(1,220)
0

146,408
0

80,002

1,635
99,882

608
26 415
27,O230

(97s,3591 4,059.711

(1,805,773)
0
0

(1,621,872)
0
0

0
181 ,505
132,994

1,365,770
85,245
95,447

0

,219,474t 16.EO0.0rt6

t4.4E21 14.394..82

1.196.462/ /s,201 )

2023 Budgeted
Rev Exo

(33e,31 6)
0

(425,885)

(8,000)
0

643,418
0

425,885

5,500
121 ,659

0
0

54,600
123.968

(5,986,982)
0
0
0

(7,930,200)
(477,300)

0

619,915
649,318

4,717,749
7,930,200

477,300

n€ial FUnr

?tu ral Re sou rces S u btota



ry 2023 1st Quarter Financial Revis
Note - Negative numbers are net positve.

Fund

Health and Human Seryices Fund

5 400 Public Health
5 420 lncome Maintenance
5 430

'10 921 County Development
Sales

924 Forest Resource
925 Resource Management
934 Memorial Forest
935 Forest Road

19 521 LLCCAdministration
19 522 LLCC Education
19 523 LLCC Food
19 524 LLCC Maintenance

Comments

55"to21Yo

370/"56%

23"h14Yo

Budget
Ero

"/" oI
Rev

22%
23o/o

23o/o

'l7o/o

17o/o

12o/o

Oo/o

29o/o

1Oo/o

70o/o

240/"oo/"

840/" 260/o

32o/o

23o/o

160/o

25%
oo/"

160k
1 1o/o

8o/o

Oo/o

190/"

1.607.800 t950.3551

t/Bs,177 |I72.34O

6.2E7.90E t5.823.9

2023 Act - Bud
Rev +/Gl Exp +/Gl

(782,847)
(1,636,e42)
(3 404 129\

796,961
1,822,54s
3.668.402

0
(433,169)

0
0

(352.463)

0
73,886

0
465.012

88,314
637,509

4,620
75,000

(1 s7,1 08)
(280,001 )
('154,523\
(98,505)

(/85,6061 1.148.116

(377.7671 275.470

2023 Actual
Rev Exp

217,926
500,240

(1 60,888)
(375,026)

(487,936)
462 420\

0
(435,606)

543,406
'1.064.394

55,470
1.092.646

(375,31 4)
0
0

(300)

0
'154,050

0
0

108 393

0
(3.600\

74,678
83,900
30,'166
33,422

o

(16,262)
(78,123\

(380)

7.557.605JZ,9t9l

747.950(tttz,944'l

2023 Budgeted
Rev ExD

1,000,773
2,137,182

(9s7,849)
(2,197.571\

543,406
1

(543,406)

0
587,219

0
0

0
0

856

0
(449,200\

2

(1 04,576)
(715,632\

(5,000)
(75,000)

231,786
363,901
184,689
131,927

Funding received annually in July
end

funds deposited

transfers made

lnvoices typically lag after classes have been completed. Overall
expenses on track.
Revenue transfers made at year end.

4



TK IN
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-rrT 
1857- Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

Title of ltem: Review 2024Budget Preparation Documents

Agenda ltem #

qB

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion |7l o'r.ursion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Min.

Summary of lssue:

Staff have begun planning for the 2024 budget preparation. Attached is the proposed timeline of events and
department head memo used to gather data. Board discussion will be held related to the budget process and next
steps. The timeline and memo have been reviewed by the budget committee.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Discussion Only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



2024 Budget Process Timeline

April4th Budget Process and Schedule Review Budget
Committee

April25th Budget Process and Schedule Review Administration
County Board

May th Budget Discussion - Board Discussion County Board

May 22nd Budget Process, Schedule and Preparation Forms to
Department Heads

Administration

June 26ft Budget Preparation Forms DUE to Administration Administration
Department Heads

July 12ft Budget Discussion with Department Head Group Administration
Department Heads

July 17th - 21$ Individual Meetings with Department Heads to
Review Draft Budgets

Department Heads

August 8th Appropriations & Dues Discussion

Budget Presentations - General Gov. & Sheriff

County Board
Administration

Department Heads
August 22nd Budget Presentations - HHS & Road & Bridge Department Heads

September 12ft County Board considers Preliminary Levy, if desired

TNT must occur after November 24th

Must be adopted by September 30th

County Board

September 26h County Board considers Preliminary Levy, if needed

Must be adopted by September 30th

County Board

November l4th Additional Budget Discussion, if needed County Board
Administration

Department Heads
December l2th

6:05 p.m.
Budget Information Meeting held (TNT) County Board

Administration

December lgth Final FY 2024Budget (operating and capital) and
Levy adopted

Must be adopted no later than 5 working days
after Dec. 20ft (Dec. 28th)

County Board



AITKIN COUNTY ADM I N ISTRATION
Aitki n County Courthouse

Jessica Seibert, Administrator
217 Second Street N.W. Room 134

Aitkin, MN 56431
218-927-3093

Fax: 218-927-7374

To: Department Heads
From: Jessica Seibert
Date: May 22,2023
Re: 2024 Budget Preparation Materials
GG: County Board

The following information is being requested to aid your department, administration and the
County Board in the preparation of the 2024 County budget. Please complete the questions
below,

ln addition to this document you have also been emailed a2024 budget timeline, a S-year
historical budget comparison, a S-year historical actuals comparison, and an IFS report.
Employee salary and benefit information will be sent to you via emailfrom the HR Department.
lf there is any further information that would be useful, please let me know. Please return this
information to me no later than June 26. 2023. This can be completed in paper format or
emailed to me.

Department Name:

Department Head

Budget Point of Contact:

Dept. Numbers lnc.:

1. Note any specific change in Department or Program Revenues or Expenditures anticipated
for all or part of CY 2024, such as projected grant funds, staffing changes (retirements, new
requests), new programs approved or being eliminated.

2. Are there areas where targeted County investment in personnel, equipment,
technology/automation, or services are critically needed and would assist the County and/or
your departmenUprogram?



3. What other opportunities exist in your department or elsewhere in the County for contracting
or consolidating services? For innovation, restructuring or service changes?

4. List any chanoes to the S-Year Capital Plan (see attached)

5. Are you aware of any staff retirements or PTO payouts in the coming year?

6. Are you aware of pending legislation that may affect the budget or legislation that you would
like support for that would positively affect future budgets?

7. Are you aware of any staff changes to benefits elections in the coming year? ie. changing
from single coverage to family?

8. The following questions may be used on the budget summary sheets presented to
Commissioners.

# of full time staff in the department: _
# of parttime staff in the department: _

Amount

Description & Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028



ffi Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 25, 2023

Title of ltem: Consider National Center for Public Lands Counties Contribution

Agenda ltem #

qU

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Min.

Summary of lssue:

The National Association of Counties (NACO) and the Western lnterstate Region (WlR) have established the National
Center for Public Lands Counties (NCPLC) to demonstrate the contributions public lands make towards creating a
prosperous America.

Together AMC, NACO, and WIR are asking each public lands county to make a one-time contribution equaling 1% of
lheir 2023 Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund dollars (special ARPA allocation). Aitkin County received
LATCF dollars in the amount of $100,000, $50,000 in 2022 and another $50,000 to be received in 2023.

The funds collected from counties across the country will be placed in a fund similar to an endowment to be used to
grow and sustain the center into the future.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve/Deny $1,000 contribution to the National Center for Public Lands Counties.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shiooino? $ 1.000.00'Yro
/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Affi Association of
Minnesota Counties

April14,2023

Jessica Seibert
Aitkin County
307 2nd Street NW
Room 31 0
Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Jessica:

We are writing to provide your county some information about an exciting opportunity that has been developed by
the Boards of Directors of the National Association of Counties (NACo) and the Western lnterstate Region (WlR).
NACo and WIR have established the National Center for Public Lands Counties to create an enhanced opportunity
to demonstrate how prosperous public lands counties create a prosperous America.

Enclosed you will find a summary of the planned work of the center to use new and traditional media to tell these
stories as well as develop detailed, individual research and written county profiles. This document also outlines
plans for staffing, governance, and financing of the center.

To finance this endeavol NACo and WIR are looking for a voluntary investment of $1 5 million over the next two
years. That amounts to one percent of the recently distributed Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund
(LATCF) a flexible, targeted federal investment in public lands counties. We are reaching out to you because
Aitkin County is considered a public lands county for the purposes of distributing LATCF dollars. A contribution
equivalent to one percent of the LATCF allocation would amount to a total of $1,000 for your county over two
years.

This new center will be a valuable resource for counties throughout the country. 0n behalf of AMC, NACo, and
WIR we encourage your board to give serious consideration to financial participation in the center. NACo and WIR
are hoping to have a sense of how many counties are interested in participating by mid-May. Your board does not
need to have acted by then, but please let Ryan Erdmann at AMC know the likelihood of your county's
participation (erdmann@mncounties.org or 651-789-4345). lf there are questions that are not covered by the
enclosed fact sheet, please do not hesitate to reach out to Ryan or to either of us.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

74y \^6 )4,t"'d*;-*

Mary Jo McGuire, Ramsey County Commissioner

President, Association of Minnesota Counties

1st Vice President, Nationa/Association of Counties

Rich Sve, Lake County Commissioner

l4/estern lnterstate Region Board Member

Associotion of Minnesoto Counties (avc) I 125 Chqrles Avenue, sqint Poul, MN 55103-2108 I 651 -224-3344 | www.mncounties.org



National Center for Public Lands Counties

County governments are a leading voice in the intergovernmental partnership in responsible
resource management. Understanding our unique role as co-regulators and conveners, Congress
has consistently supported appropriations for critical programs like Payments ln-Lieu of Taxes
(PILT) and Secure Rural Schools (SRS) and granted new authorities to federal lands agencies to
broaden the scope, pace and scale of their on-the-ground resource management work with local
governments.

To truly benefit from these unique opportunities and investments, counties must accelerate our
evidence-based research, peer information exchanges, and overall understanding of our lessons
learned, emerging trends analysis, and priority public policy issues,

The NACo and WIR Boards of Directors therefore established the National Center for Public
Lands Counties (The Center) to give public lands counties an enhanced opportunity to
demonstrate how prosperous public lands counties create a prosperous America. The Center
will utilize traditional and new media-such as podcasts and video interviews-to tell these
stories and also develop detailed, individual research and written county profiles focused on:

. County partnerships with federal agencies, states, tribes and other counties to
reduce wildfire ris( responsibly develop energy and minerals, improve public access

to federal lands, protect watersheds, conserve species and their habitat, and protect
our national parks and other natural treasures

. County investments of PlLl SRS and other natural resource revenue payments to
benefit residents, visitors and surrounding public lands

. The different economic drivers in rural vs. urban public lands counties

. Development and implementation of county natural resource management plans

and baseline socioeconomic data for environmental analyses
. Resource values of federal lands compared to nearby privately owned lands
. Meeting the unique challenges facing public lands counties, such as housing

affordability for residents and federal employees, ensuring a stable tax base to
deliver critical services, and managing infrastructure on federal lands

For the Center to meet its mission and serve as a long-term tool for public lands counties, a

voluntary investment of $15 million over the next two years is needed to hire the necessary staff
to conduct this critical research and keep the Center on a sustainable financial course. lnitially,
the Center will need 1-2 hard-working, passionate and talented writers who can help tell the
county story. The Center will report to the NACo and WIR Board of Directors on its financial
health and issue an annual report at the annual WIR Conference.

The Center's governing body, which will :

. WIR Executive Committee (President, 1st VP, 2nd VP, lmmediate Past President)

. NACo Public Lands Steering Committee Chair

. NACo Public Lands Steering Committee Subcommittee Chairs
r Federal Lands Gateway County Official appointed by the NACo Public Lands

Steering Comm ittee Chair

' NACo West Region Representative
. NACo Executive Director
. Executive Director from WIR lmmediate Past President's home state



a NACo Public Lands Legislative Director and WIR Liaison, serving as NACo staff
liaison to the governing board

The Center's governing board will also be empowered to develop an annual workplan based on
the research priorities selected by the WIR Board of Directors and NACo Public Lands Steering
Committee. At the WIR Annual Conference each May, the WIR Board of Directors and the NACo
Public Lands Steering Committee will review the activities and performance of the Center, and
consider and adopt the proposed workplan for the next year.

ln order to leverage the expertise of NACo's public lands membership, the governing board will
also have the ability to appoint research subcommittees made up of county officials, based on
the research priorities selected by the WIR Board of Directors and NACo Public Lands Steering
Committee, to coordinate and oversee the research efforts of the National Center, Research
work conducted by the National Center will be non-partisan, aligned with NACo policy and
priorities and will not directly conflict with the interests of any county.

NACo staff contact: Jonathan Shuffield, NACo Legislative Director for Public Lands, at
5!2.965.7 268 or ishuffield @ naco.org



Agenda Item # 

Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

 Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

 CONSENT AGENDA 

 INFORMATION ONLY 

Action Requested:  Direction Requested 

   Approve/Deny Motion  Discussion Item 

 Adopt Resolution (attach draft)  Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Summary of Issue: 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:  

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No 

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 

Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No   Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

Estimated Time Needed: 

9D



N
TY

Aithln Gounty Board of GommissionerE
Committee Reporte Forms ton

Agenda ltem fi3r 1a57

TKI
OUN

Committee Freo Scheduled Renresentative
Assoclatlon of MN Gountles (AMC)

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Atfairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Sample

Leiviska

HHS Dlroctor

Commissioner Laurio Wosterlund

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

& Natural Resources

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample
Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Leiviska

Corrections Wedel and Westerlund
Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund
Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarlerly 3rd Thursday Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association I or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd wed. Keamey, Alt. Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Keamey, ALT. Leiviska
Arrowhead Regional Development Comm Quarterly 3rd Thursday L€iviska Alt. Sample
ATV Committee Monthly Sample and Westerlund
Big Sandy Lak€ Management Plan Monthly 2nd wednesday Sample Alt. Keamey
Brainerd 1 watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel
Budget committee Monthly 1 st Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel
East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample
Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample
Emergency Management As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Workgheet As needed Keamey and Sample
Extension 4x year Monday Keamey Alt. Westerlund
Facilities/Technology As needed Wedel and Westerlund
H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 19t Wednesday Wedel and Leiviska
Hislorical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th wednesday Leiviska
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner
Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney
Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Keamey
MCIT Westerlund, Seibert
Mccregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Kearney
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-1 0x yr Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed 1 0x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund
lvlississippi Grand Rapids 1w1P Kearney
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday Kearney Alt. Sample
MN Rural Counties 8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska
Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-'l0x yr 2nd Monday Keamey and Sample
NE MN Ofiice Job Training As called Leiviska
Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and
Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)
Northeast Waste Advisory Council tuarterly 2nd Monday Sample, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1 st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday westerlund and wedel
Planning commission Monthly 3rd Monday Westerlund Alt. Keamey
Rum 1W1P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska
Snake Riv€r Watershed Nronthly 4th Monday Sample Alt. Leiviska

Snake River 1W1P Policy sample, Alt. Leiviska

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes.pdf
	2C - Approve Electronic Funds Transfer.pdf
	2D - Approve Commissioner's Vouchers.pdf
	2E - Approve Manual Warrants - March Deed Tax & Mtg Reg.pdf
	2F - Approve Manual Warrants - Camping Refunds 4-7-23.pdf
	2G - Approve Manual Warrants - WEX Payments.pdf
	2H - Approve Auditor's Warrants - 4-14-23.pdf
	2I - Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Sales Use & Diesel Tax March 2023.pdf
	2J - Approve Manual Warrants - WEX 4-14-23.pdf
	2K - Approve Manual Warrants - Returned Check.pdf
	2L - Approve Manual Warrants - WEX Payment.pdf
	2M - Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant - MCCU.pdf
	2N - Approve Purchase of Ford Pickup.pdf
	2O - Approve Fence Replacement Proposal - Oberg Fence.pdf
	2P - Approve SR Donation - Nordland Township.pdf
	3A - Public Hearing for Land Classification.pdf
	3B - Adopt Resolution - Classification of Tax Forfeited Land.pdf
	3C - Adopt Resolution - Cooperative Agreement with State of MN.pdf
	3D - Summary of 2022 Apportionment.pdf
	4A - Public Health Nuisance Presentation & Discussion.pdf
	5A - Sentence to Serve Joint Powers Agreement - Discussion Only.pdf
	6A - Approve Revitilization Grant Funding.pdf
	6B - Approve Business Development and Recreation Grant Funding.pdf
	6C - Economic Development Quarter 1 Impact Report - Discussion Only.pdf
	7A - Adopt Snake River 1W1P Comprehensive Plan.pdf
	8A - Adopt Resolution - Award Contract 20233.pdf
	8B - Adopt Resolution - MnDOT Detour Agreement No. 1050397.pdf
	9A - First Quarter Financial Review - Discussion Only.pdf
	9B - Review 2024 Budget Preparation Documents.pdf
	9C - Consider National Center for Public Lands Counties Contribution.pdf
	9D - Administrator Updates.pdf
	10A - Committee Reports.pdf

	Text1: Adopt Resolution - Classification of Tax Forfeited Land
	Text2: April 25, 2023
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Text11: Dennis Thompson
	Text12: Land
	Text13: Dennis Thompson, Land Commissioner
	Text14: 5 Min.
	Text15: Please refer to documents in previous agenda request form labeled 3A/B.
	Text16: 
	Text17: Adopt Resolution- Classification of Tax Forfeited Land
	Text20: 
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Text25: 


